COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Council of the County of Maui

MINUTES
February 18, 2010
Council Chamber, 8 th Floor
CONVENE: 9:03 a.m.
PRESENT:

STAFF:

Councilmember Michael J. Molina, Chair
Councilmember Danny A. Mateo, Vice-Chair (In 9:05 a.m.)
Councilmember Gladys C. Baisa, Member
Councilmember Jo Anne Johnson, Member (In 9:11 a.m.; Out 11:05 a.m.)
Councilmember Sol P. Kaho' ohalahala, Member (In 9:19 a.m.)
Councilmember Bill Kauakea Medeiros, Member
Councilmember Wayne K. Nishiki, Member
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, Member
Councilmember Michael P. Victorino, Member (Out 12:18 p.m.)
Kirstin Hamman, Legislative Analyst
Camille Sakamoto, Committee Secretary
Leinaala Kihm, Executive Assistant to Councilmember Bill Kauakea Medeiros

ADMIN.:

Peter A. Hanano, First Deputy Prosecuting Attorney, Department of the
Prosecuting Attorney (Item No. 28)
Victor K. Ramos, Captain, Department of Police (Item No. 28)
Brian T. Moto, Corporation Counsel, Department of the Corporation Counsel
(Item No. 1(26))

David A. Galazin, Deputy Corporation Counsel, Department of the Corporation
Counsel (Item No. 28)
Jane E. Lovell, Chief, Litigation Section, Department of the Corporation
Counsel (Item No. 1(26))
Seated in the gallery:
Jody Singsank, Captain, Department of Police (Item No. 28)

OTHERS:

PRESS:

Sean Lester (Item No. 28)
Kenny Barr (Item No. 28)
David Mogilefsky (Item No. 28)
Margery Bronster, Esq. Bronster Hoshibata, A Law Corporation (Special
Counsel) (Item No. 1(26))
Akaku: Maui Community Television, Inc.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 18, 2010

CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (gavel). . . The Committee of the Whole meeting for February 18 th , 2010
is now in session. It's three minutes after the hour of 9 a.m. Good morning, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Morning.
CHAIR MOLINA: And we have in attendance, we have Committee Member, Gladys Baisa.
Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning. And Committee Member, Bill Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Aloha, and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Morning. And Committee Member, Wayne Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Morning.
CHAIR MOLINA: And Committee Member, Joseph Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR MOLINA: And Committee Member, Mike Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aloha, and good morning, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Good morning, and yours truly facilitating this morning's meeting,
Mike Molina. And excused this morning is Committee Vice-Chair, Danny Mateo; as
well as Committee Members Jo Anne Johnson, and Sol Kaho' ohalahala. And from our
Committee Staff we have Committee Analyst, Kirstin Hamman; and Committee
Secretary, Camille Sakamoto. And from the Corporation Counsel's office we have,
Mr. David Galazin. Good morning, all. And we have two items on our agenda,
Members. Committee of the Whole, Item 28, which is prohibiting the use of mobile
electronic devices while driving. And Committee of the Whole, Item 1(26), litigation
matters related to water and wastewater utility service on Molokai. But, before we tend
to our business today, the Chair will open up the floor for public testimony. We have two
people thus far signed up for public testimony. And we'll start first with Mr. Sean Lester,
who will be testifying on Committee of the Whole Item 28. And before Mr. Lester,
testifies the Chair would like to go over some basic ground rules for testimony. And that
is, of course, to state your full name for the record and any organization that you may be
representing. You'll have three minutes to testify with one minute to conclude. And
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please turn off all pagers and cell phones so as to not disrupt our proceedings this
morning. Good morning, Mr. Lester.
. . . And prior to Mr. Lester's testimony, the Chair welcomes Committee Vice-Chair and
Council Chairman, Danny Mateo, to our proceedings this morning.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: Thank you, Chairman.
. . .BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
MR. LESTER: . . . Aloha, Mr. Chair and Members. My name is Sean Lester and I'm here to,
for myself but I think I'm kind of probably speaking for quite a few people here in the
County, as far as the need for a cell phone bill. I apologize profusely for my lateness of
my testimony. I got stuck in a, a dentist chair and he won. So, basically before you
you'll see a proposed Maui County bill that I put together from the best I could find in
California, Washington, Oregon, and New Jersey. Part of that was based on--and the
second thing you'll find is the cell phone laws by state. Now if you'll take a look or
notice there isn't a single jurisdiction anywhere that has banned cell phone usage. I think
you get into some constitutional matters there so that's a real challenge. However if you
take a look, there are 19 jurisdictions, 19 states that have banned driving while texting
along with banning, 9 states have banned younger drivers because they've been shown to
be proportionally larger as far as accidents are concerned. This has gone as far as the
President signing an Executive Order requiring all Federal employees not to text while
driving. And also DOT has gone into bus drivers and whatever. But bottom line is the,
the first part of the text for, for the proposed bill is from California, which is really
straightforward--a person shall not drive a motor vehicle on public streets and
thoroughfares while using a wireless telephone unless that telephone is specifically
designed and configured to allow hands free listening and talking when used in that
manner; or a device that can cover more than, no more than one year, ear. What's really
important, too, is that the enforcement of the provision be a primary action by a law
enforcement officer. If it's a secondary, it means a stop, a light has to be out or there has
to be some other reason for stopping the, the person. So you want to make sure it's
primary. Then a person operating a moving vehicle who by means of an electronic
wireless communication device other than voice-related global GPS, or navigation
system, da, da, da, reads, writes or sends a text message. Texting is one of the big things
that's causing problems, guilty of a traffic infraction. The numbers as far as violation,
that's up to you folks. I would say make it more than this. I just threw some numbers in
there, but crank it up. Make it worthwhile that they don't want to do this. You know,
couple three, four hundred dollars, whatever you feel is good Infractions shall become
part of a driver's record, abstract for a period of--I don't know if you have any
jurisdiction over that whatsoever, that's up to you folks. But I do think it should be part
of the, the abstract. Make them really pay for what's going on with this because one
person's life is not worth a text or whatever. Okay. One thing that I did put in the next,
this section does not apply to a person using a wireless phone for emergency purposes,
including not limited to--and I, and I put this, in the end of this I also put it--or by law
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enforcement and emergency agencies or their personnel while carrying out their official
duties. We want to make sure the police can use them whenever without anybody giving
them any kind of trouble. So those three-MS. HAMMAN: Three minutes.
MR. LESTER: --I, oh, thank you. One more minute if I could, Chair? That's the reason I put
that in. The next section was people under 18 years. Nothing. Period. No phones,
nothing--regardless of whether they have the capacity or not. And again it's a primary
action. I don't know how a law enforcement officer would be able to figure it out as a
primary action, to see if the person is under aged. But if they do see them utilizing the
phone, then that's another question whether you want to have that as a primary action or,
or how you'd work that out. Again, violations, that's up to you folks. This section does
not apply to a person using wireless phone. . .again, it's just a subsection which you can
work with the second, the other subsection I have above as far as languaging. That's
basically it. I just really appreciate you folks taking the time to do this. It's an important
one. And I think that using simple language from these other states, they went through
all the challenges beforehand. And I think we can come up with something quick and
effective. And I'm more than happy, I've spent several hours doing the research on this,
so I'm more than happy to answer any questions. If you want to bring me back up, I'll
stay for your period of time. And again, thank you very much, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Lester. Committee Members, any questions for
the testifier? Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Lester, good morning.
MR. LESTER: Good morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for being here.
MR. LESTER: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And thank you for the information. The cell phone laws by
State, that was submitted by you?
MR. LESTER: Yes, sir, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Can you tell me. . .because there's no head,
headings for the columns, what, what the columns are?
MR. LESTER: I apologize.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Like Alabama, then there's a first column.
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MR. LESTER: You know what happened, I apologize for that it got cut off. The first column is
if there is any type of--and I don't know why this got cut off. The first column is. . .what,
is there, is there a ban.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. LESTER: If you do not see anything there, then, then. . .then there's not one in that
particular state.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Column two?
MR. LESTER: Column two. . .is. . .texting, dealing with texting.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. LESTER: So the column three has to do with under, under age, whether it is or not, if 18 or
under. Because if you don't see anything there, than there's no specific. . seasoningCOUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Right.
MR. LESTER: --so they can't do it. And the...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And the last column?
MR. LESTER: The last is whether it's primary or secondary, dealing with is it a stop that can be
made, you know, because they see someone texting or whatever. That's called a primary
stop; or a secondary, meaning that there has to be some other problem.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay-MR. LESTER: And if you don't see anything there at all, it means that it was not spelled out in
the, in the. . .in the actual law.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And then my second question is in your research in
providing this information--which I appreciate--was there any research done on the
comments by police departments in these jurisdictions?
MR. LESTER: Well, they were legion. And it's not just something to be really--to, to
understand this, that this is such a problem, you know, that the Federal government is
getting involved aggressively to try to support local and state, you know, as best they can
to at least take care of their Federal employees. So it's seen as a, as a major problem.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
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MR. LESTER: And you have police officers here today that I'm sure would, you know, perhaps
be able to give you input from that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. LESTER: But I, it's almost, it's almost a universal that the police departments want this to
stop--from what I can see in my, in my background on that.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes. And I, I, I would think that, that would be accurate.
But part of that question of mine is did police departments support the enforcement of it
by their departments?
MR. LESTER: In California, Washington, New Jersey, and. . .0regon, I can say, state
equivocally, yes. As a matter of fact, the State of Washington already had supplemental
rules for their highway patrol. And they took those supplemental rules from the highway
patrol and promulgated those directly into law. And that was based on what they had
seen on the roads and, and therefore wrote it into their, into their guidelines.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you, Mr. Lester. Appreciate the information.
MR. LESTER: You're quite welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Committee Members, any other questions prior
to--I would just, well, actually want to, thank you to Mr. Lester for all of the information
you've provided to the Committee. Chair would like to welcome Member Johnson, to
ourCOUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aloha.
CHAIR MOLINA: --our proceedings this morning. Members, any, one last opportunity for
questions for Mr. Lester, with regards to the information provided or his testimony?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you again, Sean, for all this information. Do you
know, you mentioned about states and you said put it on their abstract. Which states right
now do require to be put on their, more, MVRs when a person goes in for an MVR for
insurance and other purposes? Do you know what states are requiring that right now?
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MR. LESTER: I would, I, I did take a look. There are some that do and some that don't. I
know that Oregon. . .and I believe California does not, no Washington and Oregon and
California do not.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Do not. Okay.
MR. LESTER: There, it, it, it was kind of back and forth as whether it's part of the abstract.
And that's up to local jurisdiction. It, it depends on whether, what I was reading as I was
going through the text for the writing of the laws in the states, you know, by going back
through the testimony as it was being written, was that there was concern that it was too
punitive in some states. Other states thought that they would write these as it stood
without it going on the abstract. And if it didn't take care of the problem, to go back and
write it so it would be on the abstract.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Uh-huh.
MR. LESTER: So. . .there just, it just depends on jurisdiction. A lot of politics got involved
depending on where they were at what was going on. So it's a tough, tough call.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, and, and again part of that is because the insurance
industry, in, in, in its entirety has not been made a process of this. And we have, in this
State and as--because on Oahu when this came up, the insurance industry got involved in
it because we need to know because it is not up to the abstracts. We could care what
every state says. It's up to the industry and the insurance company to set the policies and
what kind of surcharges would be there. You don't, the states don't set it, they just put it
there and the insurance companies decide what surcharges are going to go there, and
what kind of fees that are going to be equated to that. And so when Honolulu was doing
it, they got them, them involved. So, there's another area that, you know, I have some,
some information to share with our colleagues a little bit latter as far as the insurance
industry and what they think of this. Because they're a big part because, you put on the
abstract and there's no punitive damage, means nothing.
MR. LESTER: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And you don't put it on it, it means nothing. There's got
to be some methodology so that the consequences are known long term. And the industry
that is the one that applies this punitive damages is the insurance industry. And they have
to be involved in this. So I'll share some with the Chair and the Members a little bit latter
as far as what the industry feels about these kinds of things. I'm for the ban. I think it's
a great idea. It's going to change my way of doing things, although I have handless
systems in both my cars now so I don't ever pick up the phone, I just press the button
and, you know, I start talking, you know. But the texting, I agree. There, we got to stop
that because definitely there's no way you can text by talking. Not at least at this point.
MR. LESTER: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: There may be in the future but right now there isn't. And I
see a lot of people like this driving along. I'm like, oh, my God. So thank you,
Mr. Lester, for the information. I appreciate it.
MR. LESTER: Thank, thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Hey, Sean. Has there ever been any research done, just on,
despite that people may be talking and not have anything held, their concentration is
taken off . .and so what about that?
MR. LESTER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. That is, that is true. We live, we have complex cars
today. Our cars are turning more into mobile rolling entertainment centers than anything
else.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Right.
MR. LESTER: And it's a real challenge. The thing that's happened is that it is another added
challenge. If you'll notice, though, out of all the states, including the 19 states
...(cough)... excuse me, that do ban, that do have some law, there's not a single
jurisdiction nor state that bans it. Because then you get into constitutional, challenges.
So there's a reason why Maryland, which is really tough, or Virginia or Washington
Patrol, which is really tough, haven't gotten involved with that. So, what they're trying
to do is to minimize the impact. I agree with you. If, you know, anything that takes your,
your mind off the road is a challenge.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. LESTER: Smoking is a big thing.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
MR. LESTER: It'd be great to ban smoking while we're, or you know eating. You know any of
these things. I mean you see people with sandwiches stuffed in their faces, they're
driving down the road.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
MR. LESTER: However this is, every time we can bring it down another notch, we minimize
the potential for another life to be lost. So I think here it's more like trying to do a
damage control that allows us to minimalize that. And the main thing is to get the kids
completely away from their phones. And pop them big. You know, take their car keys
away. If the parents won't take the car keys away, then and it's, and it's something that
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endangers your life or your child's life or someone else, then. . .then we as a, as a, as a
civil, you know, society, must take that step. And I think that's really it. But this will
also give parents something to work with because it's, hey, you know, you get caught
with it on the car, your car is gone. . .because the insurance goes up. So that kind of
thing, I think, will give parents another bit of leverage, in, in, in a, in our way of working
today.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Thank you.
MR. LESTER: You're welcome.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Any other questions for Mr. Lester? Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes. Thank you, Chair . ..(cleared throat). . . Thank you,
Mr. Lester, if I sound funny this morning I just came from the dentist, so half of my
mouth is still not with me. But anyway, in your research, what about the amounts of the
fines? I have a sister who lives in California and when she read that we were going to do
this, she emailed and said there's two things I want you to think about when you do that
law. One is a stiff fine, 'cause she said that $100 is really not a big deal. She says in
Silicone Valley where people are making tons of money, what's a $100, they pay and
they keep on going. And the other was what you already mentioned, which was the
moving violation. She said that has a lot of clout because, you know, when you see the
points go up on your insurance and your premiums get tough, it's a deterrent. What,
what did you see in terms of the money?
MR. LESTER: Well, thank you, Mr. Chair. As far as the money goes, the states, I saw, it
depended on the state. Some were as low as $20. This is where I'm saying that politics, I
could see the trending as I read through in the legislatures where industry or other people
would get involved. And I, and I think that from what I've seen, 150 seemed to be the
round for the first time, and then it could be 250 or more after that. You could actually
set it up on a staging where you have, you know, 150 or 200 on the first; 500 for the
second; 1,000 for the third. Or. . .don't make it so--the, the challenge we have here is you
don't want to make it so much that then you take basically a law-abiding citizen who
doesn't have the money in this really tough times we have and make it were they can't
pay for their kid or they can't pay, or they have to make a decision between paying the
rent or whatever. We don't want to push it, I don't think we want to push it that far.
Maybe for the tertiary, you know, for the third time, yes. But for the first time, we want
enough where it slaps them on the hands hard. I mean 150 bucks for me is still 150
bucks. You know, that's, that's a fair amount. The second time I look, and I know it's
going to be 250 next time around, I'm going to stop. And I think if you make the third
500 or a much larger, it really makes it, 'cause there's no reason to be over that. So, I
agree with you. And, and also, Council [sic] Chair, my father was a small insurance, had
his own insurance agency, so I remember the things that he went through as I was
growing up. And I think that the industry will definitely be part of this. However, you're
the folks that lead. The industry will then take care of what they need to on the other
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side. But, you've got, I think you've got most of what you need here. I mean these are
fortunately more, other people in other jurisdictions have been doing this for many years
and you get a chance to reap the benefits of that. So, thank you, Chair. I appreciate your
time.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Lester. One more question for you Mr. Lester. We're
keeping you quite busy this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . .(laughter). . . Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Just a follow-up
question. Mr. Lester, you, you eluded to, you know for under age, under 18, possibly not
even allowing them to use a phone whether it's hands free or not. Is that correct?
MR. LESTER: Yes, sir.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: In your research, did you run across any age discrimination
by applying that?
MR. LESTER: Not really because, Mr. Chair, because what's happening is you, you, most of
the, people under 18, they don't have, I remember, if I remember correctly they don't
have a standard license. They have a special license. Is this correct in this? Okay. So
what you're doing is you're not, you're not, all your doing is, you're already saying it's
conditional. They have a conditional permit. You're trying to see if they can have a
regular drivers license. You're trying to see if they are up to that ability. So, there are
conditions that are placed on them to, to see if they are worthy of being able to step up to
it. This would simply be another condition which was placed on those with conditional
permits. That's basically what it would come down to.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you. I'm not sure about the conditional
permit because you can get your license at 15, and I don't, I don't think it's a conditional
license. But I'm not sure, but thank you. We'll, we'll ask the legal minds on that.
MR. LESTER: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for the information.
MR. LESTER: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. One, one quick thing is that a huge majority
of the accidents that are happening, when you look at, at numbers, it's the children,
texting under a certain age. So--
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah-MR. LESTER: --thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --I agree with you.
MR. LESTER: Appreciate . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Seeing no other questions, thank you very much,
Mr. Lester, for your time and also for the information. I really like that term--our cars are
becoming rolling entertainment centers.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: ... (laughter)...
CHAIR MOLINA: It's true.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's true.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's true.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: It's true.
CHAIR MOLINA: Next, next to testify on Committee of the Whole Item 28 is Kenny Barr.
And Chair would like to recognize Member Kaho`ohalahala-COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: --for joining our proceedings this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I got everything . . . (inaudible).. .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
MR. BARR: . . . Good morning, Chairman and Members. My name's Kenneth Barr. I'm a taxi
driver from Kihei. And it's almost politically incorrect to maybe not agree with this but,
you know, I would like to ask that you consider not using cell phones in this bill.
Certainly texting has really caused a problem here in the country and this is all kind of
come to the forefront because of the accidents that have occurred by texting, because of
course you can't operate a type writer while you're driving. Cell phones are a different
story and, you know, I guess I'm speaking pretty much for myself and my industry in that
we, you know, we were probably one of the last companies that employed dispatchers.
We had three dispatchers and, and over the years it's been kind of unaffordable to do that.
So, pretty much all the taxi drivers kind of answer the phone in their car through their cell
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phones. And I, I, it just doesn't seem to be much of a problem at all. I mean when you
think of, as Mr. Lester mentioned about people eating in the car. You know I'm sure that
all these arguments have been made before but, I mean when you see somebody pulling
out of McDonalds with a soda in one hand and a hamburger in the other. They're tied up
with two hands. A cell phone really requires just one phone, one in your ear.
. . . We . . .
.. . I don't know, it's like I said, I feel like I'm swimming upstream here because
everybody else wants to do away with the cell phones, but I would, I would ask that you
consider individually. You each have a vote and I, I hope that, you know, you could
understand our situation. I know there's the Bluetooth and--but if you're in a car for 15
hours a day for seven days a week, it can be pretty uncomfortable in your ear to have that
in there all the time. And then fmally just, if you are going to pass this as it is and keep
the cell phones in. . .I'm not 100 percent sure of this, but I'm pretty sure, and your
research would have, your staff probably--if you read the Honolulu ordinance, I believe
they gave an exemption to taxi drivers while they were working. In other words, if they
had a dome on their roof and they were working, they were granted an exemption. And I
hope you would look into that. And if that's the case, I hope you would consider that for
us because we're not on the phone all the time but that's how we get our business now.
That's the only way we have left to get our business. So, I hope you at least consider that
part, and thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
MR. BARR: Wow, I stay way under my time. Not like the old days. ... (laughter)...
ALL: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Thanks, Kenny, for your testimony.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: I think you bring up some good points with regards to the concerns from the
taxi industry.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Right, yeah-CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, we have a question for you, Mr. Barr, from Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. Thank you, Kenny, for being here.
MR. BARR: Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Do you know today on Maui approximately how many
taxis do we have on the road?
MR. BARR: Two hundred and thirty four.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Two hundred and thirty four.
MR. BARR: If I can add one other thing? There's one, there is one other dispatch service on
Maui, and that's at the airport but he's stationary inside. And they have 111 cabs at the
airport.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: That's the airport taxi service. Yeah?
MR. BARR: Yes, that's correct..
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. Okay, I'm familiar with that. And so they
have dispatcher. But for the other 100 and some odd, 120-odd. . .taxi drivers out there,
they're dependent on their phone to pick up fares.
MR. BARR: Yes. And those, and also those taxi cabs at the airport are included, I am including
them because they're only getting, averaging between one and two runs a day there for
the whole day. So they really count on people they take out to be able to call them to get
the return run. So they're every bit as part of the 234 cabs relying on their phones.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And on an average day, you know, just so that the
public understands the type of demographics you go, you guys go through, on the slower
periods, you know the down times, the slower months, the slower weeks, whatever, on an
average day how many fares do you average?
MR. BARR: Well, we're in a, we're, we're in a, kind of a. . .it, we're kind of, you know I don't
want to get into this thing about you know, I mean we've lost probably 90 percent of our
business to the bus in Kihei-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay.
MR. BARR: --because Kihei being a linear town and it runs along Kihei Road, we've lost all of
that business. So I mean I would say we still get four or five runs a day.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And of those four or five runs, how many are what
I would call regional, like in the Kihei area or Lahaina area or cross island, you know,
from the airport to Lahaina, from Kihei to Lahaina, or back and forth? How many of you
guys average a day what I call the "long runs"?
MR. BARR: Well, pretty much our business would be to the, to the airport now.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. BARR: And I would say, four or five a day.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah, so you don't have...
MR. BARR: We have three, three drivers, or three cars who are on the road right now so-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: So you don't have a lot of short, short runs, you know?
MR. BARR: Not anymore.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah because of the bus, that is taking that pretty much
out of the, out of the play?
MR. BARR: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And I get, the last question I have for you is, also
you've seen a tremendous increase in your expense for both fuel, maintenance, and
insurance through the last couple of years, I imagine.
MR. BARR: Of course.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Barr, for, for your, the
information. Appreciate it.
MR. BARR: Thanks for giving me the chance here.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Questions, Members? Mr. Nishiki, followed by
Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. ... (clears throat)... Not that we will follow the City and
County of Honolulu's, Kenny, but under the exemption, see if the taxi drivers fall under
this Emergency responders using electronic device; two, drivers using two-way radios
while in the performance and scope of their work related duties; and three, drivers
holding a valid amateur radio operator license.
MR. BARR: The only one where we would, would kind of generally fall under there would be
the two-way radios. But that's only like the Nextel's or the people who still have the old
fashioned radio with the mics. But that doesn't, you don't get your business that way.
It's important to be able to answer the phone and take your run. So, you know, I mean
you could generally use this, but not specifically. Because using a two-way radio is not
getting, getting an incoming call for, for business. But I mean a lot of drivers do have the
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Nextel system where you can communicate between each other or like at the airport with
their dispatcher. But I, I mean, if it would, if it could specifically say--I think the
Honolulu thing did say for taxi operators while-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I'm reading, I'm reading ... (inaudible) ...
MR. BARR: --while working. So while I have a doom on my roof, it would be while they're
working. Not, if they don't have doom on their roof, they're not working. There, it's
their personal car so-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. I'm reading—
MR. BARR: The officer could still...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: --from the Honolulu ordinance, Kenny.
MR. BARR: Okay. Oh, I don't have that. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah, and those are the exemptions that they have. That's the
reason why I was curious if the cab companies there did or didn't lobby that they had
other means.
MR. BARR: I don't know that.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Mr. Medeiros, followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Barr, thank you for being here
this morning.
MR. BARR: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I just wanted to ask you, being that cell phones are a big
part of your business during the day and whenever you operate. What part, if any, would
hands-free cell phone technology be useful to you or not useful?
MR. BARR: Um. . .I mean you would have, you would have to do it. I mean it's just that the
drivers that have used it have said that it, sometimes the ear piece is uncomfortable and
the fact that you would have to keep it in there all day long in case you were getting a call
would be uncomfortable. You know?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. So, most of the, well, I don't know if "most", but
some taxi drivers prefer not to use that, you know, connection in the ear all day long and
they would rather have the handheld cell phone use?
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MR. BARR: Right. I, I-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Or-MR. BARR: --don't, there's, I don't know there's many that voluntarily do that right now-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. BARR: --because of the ones, you know who've said it, like after an hour it becomes
irritable. So-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: I see. Okay. Thank you, Mr. Barr. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Mr. Kaho`ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Barr, you know, you say you, the taxi
drivers, the 100-plus, utilize their phones, you know, as a means of communicating with
their customers. The numbers that is identifying the phone, is it also identified in
directories in regards to your taxi services?
MR. BARR: No. No. I mean most taxi drivers no where everything is and you carry a map
with you so it's not--the phone, the phone conversations that you have with your
customers are as short as possible. All you're getting is the time, the destination, how
many people, what name You know, you don't want to waste your time on the phone.
It's a real quick conversation. It's not like, you know, like you see people just carrying
on these conversations that really don't need to be carried on in a car. But we're not, we
don't do that. We just want to get the run and, and free the phone, so . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. So, it's advertised in the directory.
MR. BARR: Pardon me?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The number is advertised in the directory?
MR. BARR: The numbers?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The number, the cell phone number, is it advertised in
the directory as a means for your customers-MR. BARR: No-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --to get a hold of taxis?
MR. BARR: Some of them are.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay-MR. BARR: In most, in a lot of cases you have, like we have a regular Kihei taxi phone number,
Wailea taxi, and then we call forward into their cell phone.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Kaho`ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. Hi, Kenny.
MR. BARR: Sol.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Aloha. My question has to do with the same
question that Member Medeiros asked. But in terms of hands free, is an earpiece the o y
kind of equipment that's available for hands free? Or is there a, a the ability to, to have a
cell phone sitting in a mount perhaps, and then are they able to just listen and hear and,
and converse without an earpiece, you know?
MR. BARR: I don't know that.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay.
MR. BARR: I think Sean Lester mentioned maybe there's something where he pushes a button
in his car. I don't know what those, what that system is.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. Okay. ... (inaudible) ...
MR. BARR: And you don't want your customers to have to hear everything that you're, if you
have that system, like with a PA speaker you, you know. your customer's hearing you
talking to the other customer and taking the run. They don't want to hear that.
. . . You follow what I'm saying?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah, but-MR. BARR: I tell you what I do-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: --then a customer might not like you being on
the phone while they're in your cab as well.
MR. BARR: That's true. And they could-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: You know?
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MR. BARR: --they could . . . (laughter). . . say something.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: So, if they could see that you're doing it hands
free, that might be a plus. You know?
MR. BARR: Possibly.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MR. BARR: What I do is. . .I, you know, I mean, I, you know everybody has their own way.
Well, I have an old-fashioned tape player. As the people talk, I, they're telling me what
they're doing, I don't try to write when I'm talking. I never eat in my car 'cause I don't
want bugs there. I just take the message, I say back what they say and it goes into a tape
player and then at night or latter in the day when I stop I transcribe the tape onto my log.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MR. BARR: So I don't ever try to write. I just take the message and get off the phone. And so-

COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay-MR. BARR: --that's all I'm asking for-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah-MR. BARR: --is like the basic thing that we could have-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah, and I-MR. BARR: --in our operation-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: And I, I'm trying to see if there are other kinds
of devices that would be helpful to you since you're saying that one particular device is
irritable over time. So-MR. BARR: Uh-huh, I-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: --are there others?
MR. BARR: --see where you're getting at. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah.
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MR. BARR: I don't know of any other one, no. Seems, the Bluetooth seems to be what people
have.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. That's all I have then. Yeah. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kaho`ohalahala. Seeing no other questions for you,
Mr. Barr, thank you very much for your testimony.
MR. BARR: Thanks very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: And for sharing that-MR. BARR: Thank you for the time.
CHAIR MOLINA: --concern regarding the taxi industry as well. Next to testify on Committee
of the Whole Item 28, we have David Mogilefsky. And at this point Mr. Mogilefsky is
the last person to sign up for testimony. So if there's anyone else that would like to
testify, this is your last opportunity. Good morning, Mr. Mogilefsky.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: Oh.
NOTE: Pause while Mr. Mogilefsky adjusted the microphone.

MR. MOGILEFSKY: Sorry. Good morning. I came down because I think the ordinance, as
proposed, needs a little work. I looked at this part, drivers using two-way radios while
in the performance and scope of their work-related duties are exempt. Um .. .
. . . This is a two-way radio. All you do is push the button on the side and it will
connect to whoever it is that you're talking to, a base station or some, or another twoway radio. This. . .looks just like a cell phone, but that's got the button on the side
which also makes it a two-way radio. So you can click this thing and it'll also connect
to whoever else it is that you want to talk to. So, this and this have very little difference
when used in that manner Now...
. . . this is another apparent cell phone, but Roberts Hawaii issues these to all of their
airport taxi drivers, and the County bus drivers have another version of it which works
the same way. What they've done is they have disabled the ability to make a call and
left--this has to be done by a technician, you can't do it yourself. But they've got them
all rigged up so that all you do is squeeze the button on the side and you connect to
dispatch, and anybody who wants to monkey with it can also connect to another airport
taxi driver. But you can't make a true cell phone call on it. And the Maui bus drivers
are riding around with these things. Uh . . .

. . . This is my new cell phone. It's got GPS on it, and. . .the internet and
. . . (laughter). . . everything you can think of. They say they do everything but sing and
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dance. I can watch TV on it. It has already come in handy a couple of times
. . . (laughter). . . though for finding streets for people. But you can pull over when you
want to do that. Anyway, I'd appreciate if you'd take a look at the part about two-way
radios and try to define a little better what would constitute a two-way radio.
Otherwise, all the Maui bus drivers are going to have to give up their phones and the
taxi drivers, as Mr. Barr mentioned, are going to have some problems, including the
airport group. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Mogilefsky, for the show and tell. I think a picture is
worth 1,000 words.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: . . .(laughter). . .
COUNCIL MEMBERS: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: We have a question for you from Mr. Kaho' ohalahala.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. Thank you, that's a really good way for
us kind of think about what we're doing, because we're asking, this ordinance, to look at
visual kinds of use while a person is in a vehicle. But in your example using the, the
two-way cell phone, you said that the, Roberts has, has provided it to their drivers.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: And that they cannot make a call. Uh-MR. MOGILEFSKY: They cannot use the keypad to, toCOUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: They can use the button, they can use...
MR. MOGILEFSKY: --call home or across the country. They can only use it as a two-way
radio even though you would normally call this a cell phone. Now these are actually
two-way radios. A cell phone is kind of misnomer. Everybody says that, but these are
not truly phones.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. But that would require you to have a
dispatch though?
MR. MOGILEFSKY: No.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: No?
MR. MOGILEFSKY: No. It's being used in that manner now-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Uh-huh.
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MR. MOGILEFSKY: --in that the airport taxi group and the Roberts, Maui buses, and I think all
of their buses, a matter of fact including theirCOUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay but-MR. MOGILEFSKY: --tour buses and maybe even their school buses. I don't know.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: What the previous testifier said, that they rely on
phone calls coming in to, to them as-MR. MOGILEFSKY: Oh-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: --as a taxi service.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: Oh, well, that's in terms of getting outside taxi business. This was not-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: --would not pertain to the Roberts' operations-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay-MR. MOGILEFSKY: --pertaining to the Maui Bus or the airport taxi group or the school buses
or anything else. In other words, by having an activated cell phone in your vehicle,
someone can look at your add in the telephone book and call you and say "can you pick
me up and take me to the airport in half an hour?".
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. And then, and that's, and that's the
distinction I think we're trying to ... (inaudible) ...
MR. MOGILEFSKY: Oh, yeah. It, the distinction is using the phone to make a telephone call
versus using the phone as a two-way radio.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. MOGILEFSKY: And the ordinance refers to "two-way radios", which is really this,
traditionally. But it's become part of this.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. And that still doesn't help us in terms of-MR. MOGILEFSKY: . . .(laughter). . .
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: --trying to resolve. . .Kenny's request.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: Well . . . (laughter). . . I just wanted to show you that-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: --the ordinance, as written, does need some work.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kaho`ohalahala. Members, additional question for
Mr. Mogilefsky? If not, thank you-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --very much, Mr. Mogilefsky.
MR. MOGILEFSKY: Thank you.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Mogilefsky was the last person to have signed up for testimony.
And seeing no one else coming from the gallery to testify, if there are no objections, the
Chair will close public testimony on both Committee Items 28 and 1(26).
COUNCILMEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you.
..END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
CHAIR MOLINA: The Chair would like to thank our three testifiers today. All of you shared a
wide variety of information that I believe will be very helpful for the Committee
deliberation. Members, let's go ahead and start off first with our number one item for
today, which is prohibiting the use of mobile electronic devices while driving.
ITEM NO. 28: PROHIBITING THE USE OF MOBILE ELECTRONIC DEVICES
WHILE DRIVING (C.C. No. 09-290)
CHAIR MOLINA: The Committee is in receipt of County Communication No. 09-290 from
Councilmember Joseph Pontanilla, transmitting a proposed bill entitled a bill for an
ordinance amending Chapter 10.52, Maui County Code, pertaining to the use of mobile
electronic devices while driving. The purpose of the proposed bill is to prohibit the use
of certain mobile electronic devices while operating a motor vehicle. At this time, the
Chair would like to invite up to the front from the Prosecutor's Office, Mr. Peter Hanano,
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as well as we have Captain Victor Ramos. And I see Captain Jody Singsank, if you'd
like to come and join us up front, please feel free to do so.
. . . As Mr. Hanano and Captain Ramos are coming up here, I'd like to ask Mr. Pontanilla
to give us some opening comments, first, on the proposed bill that you're submitting to
the Committee. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. You know I want to thank the
three testifiers for being here this morning. You know they provided us with insights in
regards to businesses and, you know, one gentleman, Mr. Lester, did a lot of research in
regards to other states. . .having this issue, cell phones and texting. But for me,
Chairman, you know, this proposal before us is one that is long awaited. It is a safety
issue. We all know that. How many of us had near misses because of drivers utilizing
cell phones and not paying attention to the surrounding traffic? For me, I had two
incidents that happened. One on Puunene Avenue and Kuilani [sic] intersection. And
the other one on Waikea [sic] and Kaahumanu intersection. Although both. . .cars
entered the intersection on amber light. . .not even being half way there, you know, the
light turned red. I just want to say that, you know, because of some of us, we drive
defensively. You know, we just don't enter the intersection when the light change green
because you don't what's going to happen. And one of the cars, I'd like to mention, you
know, had children in the back seat. And, you know, when they come across the
intersection at that late juncture, they not going slow, you know, they're really taking off.
Am I concerned? Yes, I am. And that prompt me to introduce this ordinance before us
this morning. I received an email yesterday from Wayne Nishiki's EA, Sarah Dyal. And
I hope every one of us had a chance to look at that email and, and the video that was
attached to it. And, you know, you talk about real life stories. They had real life stories
on families that had tragedies on family members. And, and it was, you know, sad to, to
see those things happen. Just some information, you know, drivers that utilize cell phone
are more, four times more likely to get into an accident. Texting, eight times more likely
to get into an accident. And a driver with blood alcohol level of .08 is four times more
likely to get into an accident--the equivalent of driving while talking on the phone. So
these are some statistics that I'd, I'd like to share. Just some highlights regarding the
mobile electronic devices prohibition while driving. No person shall operate a motor
vehicle while driving or using a mobile electronic device. Mobile electronic device
means any hand held or other portable electronic equipment capable of providing
wireless or data communication between two or more persons. We do have some
exemptions. Emergency responders using a mobile electronic device while in the
performance of, scope of their official duties. Drivers using two-way radios while in
performance of and scope of their work-related duties. Drivers holding a valid amateur
radio operators license issued by the FCC and using a half- duplex two-way radio. Also
there's other provisions in the ordinance that is being proposed. As far as the penalties,
there is a maximum fine of $100 for the first offense and a maximum of $250 for every
subsequent offense. And I like the idea . . .(laughter). . . what Mr. Lester had come up,
his proposal. . .you know, a higher fine. But that's something that we need to decide.
Again, there's three counties that had approve the banning of electronic mobile devices
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here in the State. They are City and County of Honolulu, Hawaii County, as well as
Kauai County. So, you know, as, as part of the HSAC Committee, we all, you know,
thought that utilizing mobile devices is something that we need to bring back to our
County because it is a safety issue. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Councilmember Pontanilla. And I think we all
certainly appreciate you bringing this matter to the forefront for a discussion. At this
juncture, the Chair would like to provide the opportunity for Mr. Hanano and
Captain Ramos, to share their thoughts with the proposed bill. I guess, who would like to
go first? I'll give you guys the choice. We'll go with Mr. Hanano first.
MR. HANANO: Thank you, Chair. The Department of the Prosecuting Attorney basically has
no objection to the bill as written.
. . . You know after hearing the testimony, I think there are issues or safety issues as
Member Pontanilla has stated. And I think that this bill addresses some of those. . .issues
as far as, you know, safe driving is concerned. You know driving is a divided-attention
task and, you know, requires a lot of different. . .skills at one particular time. You know,
being on the cell phone or electronic device while driving, you know, is defmitely a
hazard. As far as the bill, you know, we have no objections as, as proposed. I'll be
happy to answer any questions at the appropriate time. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Hanano. And, Members, I'll provide you that
opportunity to ask questions of both Mr. Hanano and Captain Ramos once we here from
Captain Ramos, representing the Police Department with their comments.
Captain Ramos?
MR. RAMOS: Morning, Chair, Council Members. Can you hear me?
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
MR. RAMOS: For the Police Department, our, our primary role in, in enforcing this will just be,
you know, enforcing the violation or this law. And it looks pretty straightforward and
simple to enforce, clean to enforce. I agree with Mr. Lester. . .if we're going to
underscore the safety issue in a bill like this, I think the fine should be something that will
avoid people from, from. . .conect their behavior or, you know what I'm saying. . .not
picking up the cell phone, using it in their hands. But as it is right now, it seems like it's
going to be pretty straightforward for an officer to enforce.
CHAIR MOLINA:
Okay. Thank you, Captain Ramos. And if I may ask
Councilmember Pontanilla? This bill is, is this the exact model of the Honolulu
ordinance, from the City and County?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes, it is, Chairman.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Alright, Members, the floor is now open for questions.
We'll start with Member Johnson, followed by Member Kaho`ohalahala and
Member Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: One of my first questions is, if there is a fine, where does it
go? . . . (laughter).. .
NOTE: Silence.

CHAIR MOLINA: Gentlemen, would you like to take a stab at that?
MR. HANANO: I have no idea
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER:.... (laughter) ...
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: State of Hawaii.
MR. HANANO: It'll, it'll probably, I mean, as I understand it, any, any fines that are collected
by the court, go to the State.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: State.
MR. HANANO: And-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. HANANO: I, and I think it's the General Fund.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: It does. Yeah.
MR. HANANO: But, yeah that's, that's all I can say. And I, and I forgot to mention just for the
Council Members' information--the violation section for this is 10, as I understand it,
10.72.020 and it's not more than $100 for the first offense, and not more than 250 for
every subsequent. So "not more" means, could be anywhere from 1 to 100.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. HANANO: So I you wanted to, you know, have at least a minimum, you know, you would
have to adjust that, the language.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah.
MR. HANANO: Well, I don't know if you want put a separate penalty section in for this
ordinance, because this section that I'm referring to applies to the whole title for, for
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traffic offenses in the Maui County Code, I think Chapter 10. Or Title 10, I'm sorry. So
that's something to, to consider as well. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and Mr. Chair, that--one of my biggest concerns
was we're putting an additional enforcement burden, really--and I mean I don't have a
problem with the concept of, 'cause I see kids texting all the time. You know, it's okay if
you're not the driver . . .(laughter). . . You know, that's fine. But. . .right now we have
limited staffing. We're looking at budgetary constraints at the State level. And as far as
I'm concerned, I have a problem with the fines already going over there . . . (laughter).. .
to the State. I would like to find out what we're going to be able to do if we're going to
put another enforcement duty on the backs of our local police officers, which means that
they've got one more thing that they have to watch out for, one more thing they've got to
go to court for you know if there's any kind of opposition or challenge to being issued a
violation. I, I don't know, I have a problem with that aspect of it . . . (laughter). . . which
has nothing to do with, you know, the concept of the bill. But the, the other question I
would have, and perhaps Mr. Pontanilla can answer this. With regards to delivery
vehicles, too, I see many times like UPS, FedEx, business people who deliver, do
deliveries. Sometimes there's difficulty finding a particular location 'cause you know
. . . (laughter). . . nothing is really marked. I have a problem with trying to put additional
burdens or constraints on business. Even I see the MEO bus drivers--it's critical that they
be able to communicate. 'Cause when my husband was alive, when he would be able to
get picked up, I had to have that ability to contact that driver. And usually I did it
through the driver's private cell phone because then I would say, instead of sitting at the
doctor's office for an extra hour, that Maui bus driver would be able then, or even
through dispatch, be able to come and pick us up. So, I mean, situations like that. I do
not want to add more regulatory. . .I wouldn't say "problems", but regulatory red tape
onto the backs of our businesses that are struggling already. So if Mr. Pontanilla, at some
point, could address that? 'Cause my biggest concern is where the problem is--and that
seems to be the kids texting 'cause they're just doing it all the time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Uh. . .gentlemen, would you care to respond
to Member Johnson's inquiry?
MR. RAMOS: I, I would, I would like to comment on that. You know if the law, is, is basically
for public safety. So for putting extra work on us, it's not going to be a problem
because-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. RAMOS: --driving is a-CHAIR MOLINA: Captain Ramos?
MR. RAMOS: --driving--
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CHAIR MOLINA: Can you speak to the, into the microphone? Thank you.
MR. RAMOS: --there is a divided-attention task. And so if this becomes law for County of
Maui, the officers will enforce it. It's not going to be that much of a burden. It's,
because it's a law, we will enforce it. And we understand the spirit of it is public safety.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. RAMOS: And we're interested in that. As far as the fine? It goes to, to the General Fund.
But at this, this time in the Legislature, HPD has introduced a bill that will request the
State to pay for overtime incurred by officers that are testifying in court. I'm not sure as
to the, the progress or the status of that right now. But I think the bill as it is right now,
we're not banning or it's not banning the use of cell phones. It's just handheld use.
So. . .you have technology out there that you can put on your ear, Bluetooth technology.
Technology that you can put on the visor, operate through the radio. All these things to
keep your hands free. And I think the proper way of driving is putting both hands on the
steering wheel. So if you can free your hands, I think that's, that's a plus. As, as the bill
is written right now, it's, it's very easy, will be easy to enforce.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
MR. RAMOS: Because all we'll be looking for is someone holding the phone, or holding a
game or a device. And as it is written, it is a primary law. It'll be easy, probable cause
for us to pull them over and to issue the citation.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: What if you were not talking on the phone? Like sometimes,
you know, I. . .like a photograph will come up on my phone, on my iPhone and I, I would
just look at, you know, momentarily look down and see who's calling. I wouldn't be
talking on the phone. I'm not operating the device because a call is coming in and I just,
you know, I guess it's like a pager or anything else, if it's vibrating you just, you know,
you're listening but you're not actually engaging in a conversation. How easy or
difficult is that to prove in court?
MR. RAMOS: For the, well, for the officer, we'll have to see actually something in your hand.
So just by holding that in your hand and if we see it, it becomes a violation of this
particular bill. So. . .just to answer that question.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. And, and that's where I, see now I would have a
problem because using a mobile device, I mean it doesn't say it has to be specifically,
you know, like if you're not using it . . .(laughter). . . I mean I would have a problem
with that definition. That's, that's one of the technical things that I would have difficulty
because, to me, if you're observing, it's like those little TV sets that are in the vehicles
now. I don't know what our law says with regard to those, like can they be in, above the
driver? You know like, or they must be, or do they have to be in the back seat?
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MR. RAMOS: I, I don't know . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. But that would be another illustration of if somebody
had one of those little things and sometimes they're mounted right up near the visor area,
that, to me, is just . . . (laughter). . . as bad. You know but I don't know how would you
prove that somebody is watching or not watching? Using or not using? I mean to me
using means you're engaged in actively using the device, engaged in either conversation
or utilization of it. So I, I don't know. But those are questions that I throw out that, you
know, I'm hoping at some point we get . . . (laughter). . . some answers. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson.
MR. HANANO: I, I'd like to comment on that, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, go ahead, Mr. Hanano.
MR. HANANO: The ordinance itself has a definition of "use or using", and that's the last, I
guess, sentence in the ordinance. Use or using means holding a mobile electronic device
while operating a motor vehicle. So it's pretty much, yeah, if you have it in your hand,
you know, whether you're, quote/unquote, using it or not, if it's in your hand-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh . . .
MR. HANANO: --it's considered "using" under the ordinance and that would be a violation.
And I, and I think, you know, the, the intent behind that is, you know, even if you're
holding it and you get some kind of text message or something and, and you're reading
the message while you're driving, I think you're taking away from, you know, the, the
primary task of holding both hands on the wheel and, and, you know, concentrating on
driving. So I think that's-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. HANANO: --probably the intent behind, you know, banning ... (inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Can, can we fine for eating sandwiches, too?
. . .(laughter). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: . . .(laughter). . .
MR. HANANO: That might be next. I don't know.
CHAIR MOLINA: Alright.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: . . .(inaudible). . .

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 18, 2010

CHAIR MOLINA: Well, let's hope we don't go there in the future.
ALL: . . . (laughter).. .
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank, thank you, Member Johnson. Before I recognize Member
Kaho' ohalahala, Members, in your binders you have two letters sent, one dated February
10th , 2010 and February 1 1 th , 2010. February 10 th letter is from the City and County of
Honolulu, Prosecutor's Office, from Mr. Carlisle. And they do make mention of the
Senate and House bills that are moving along. And February 1 1 th , 2010 letter is from
Chief Louis Kealoha form the City and County of Honolulu, mentioning that the, stating
their support for House Bill No. 2602 and Senate Bill 2755 as referenced by Captain
Ramos. And they do indicate that since July of last year, they've issued over 3,000
citations of law, and no problems at this point in, with regards to the enforcement. So
just as an FYI for you, Members. And Member Johnson, it's interesting you mentioned
the issue of court. Having spoken to an attorney out of Mr. Carlisle's office, I believe
what they're doing, and maybe Mr. Hanano can confirm it for me. If you get cited, you
can just send in your payment. A lot like a parking violation. So that lessens the amount
of time in court. Now if you want to appeal that citation, then of course you'd go to
court. So that's one way they have sort of alleviated the concern with the amount of time
spent in court on a matter like this. So just wanted to pass that along to you. Mr.
Kaho ' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair. And I guess this goes to
Captain Ramos. A testifier earlier talked about making a distinction between drivers who
are younger than 18 years of age. And I, I think that the, the reason that is being
proposed here and the statistics show that this is the, perhaps the age group of which they
are more savvy in terms of handheld devices, that they would be the ones that we would
want to at least help to become safer drivers. But also like you're saying, if we want to
change some of that kind of behavior then the idea is to look at making more prohibitive,
I think, the younger. What is, what is your take on that?
MR. RAMOS: I think. It's going to be kind of difficult to distinguish someone who is 18 or
under. I mean, you know, you're in Hawaii, you have ethnicity that looks younger the
older they are. So we'll be, there may be a possibility if we pull somebody over. . .it'll be
mistaken identity, you're 18. I think I agree with the. . .the reasoning behind that. But I
think it should just be across the board, everyone that's driving a vehicle. If, if. . .it's--the
ordinance as is, everyone will be included in that. But for us, for enforcement, it may be
kind of difficult to, to distinguish 18 or under. There's a lot of people out there that looks
a little bit older. Mature.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. First of all, you would have to see a
person that is in violation. That would be your first trigger, I guess, in terms of
enforcement.
MR. RAMOS: Correct.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: You'd see somebody holding a device.
MR. RAMOS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: There's no age involved at that point. Okay.
But once you pull a person over, you would be now. . .I'd expect that you would be IDing the person-MR. RAMOS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: --for proper drivers license. At that point, you
would be now given information about age.
MR. RAMOS: Yeah. I see what you're saying. I thought, I thought we were going to limit it,
if, amending the bill to just. . .to address 18-year-olds and under. But, yeah, you're
correct.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: And then you, if there were any provisions in the
law that says that if you are within a certain age that perhaps. . .the penalties might be
different. You know, now given that as a scenario, what would be issues that you see?
MR. RAMOS: None at all. It would be easy. We would have probable cause for the initial
traffic stop. As you say, identify them through their license to be under 18 years old.
And just issue the citation with the necessary fine that, if it's amended to, to, for a
different fine for anyone younger.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Because then if, if that's an enforce, I mean if
that's part of the provision of the law, then, then the message is clear that if you are a, a, a
young driver under the age of 18, that the. . .the penalties for this kind of violation are
going to be very stiff. You know? If we expect that age group to be considered, you
know, special in terms of how we want to continue, perhaps, you know, their
. . . (laughter). . . their being around. But will there be any problems or challenges if we
made such a provision?
CHAIR MOLINA: . . . Okay, Mr. Hanano, would you like to comment on-MR. HANANO: I...
CHAIR MOLINA: --Mr. Kaho' ohalahala's question?
MR. HANANO: I can't think of any off the top of my head. Uh . . .
. . . I don't know if there'd like be an issue of age discrimination. I, I, I don't know.
That's possible. But I, I, I don't know.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. I mean we would be using the best
information available in terms of statistics that currently help us to make policies. And if
it's clear that this, within this specific age group that we have higher instances of, of a
accidents using handheld devices, then as a policy-maker we would be looking at that in
terms of making policy in, in that direction. But I just want to know, would there be
other challenges should we take that kind of direction?
CHAIR MOLINA: . . . Okay-MR. HANANO: None that I can think of. I, that might be a question that maybe Corp. Counsel
might be better able toCOUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay.
MR. HANANO: --address.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Galazin?
MR. GALAZIN: Yeah. Thank you, Chair and Member Kaho`ohalahala. I think if you have
something that where you require the impact on somebody for the same behavior to be
different based on age, you certainly open yourself up to challenges on an equal
protection front. As you mentioned it would be, it would bolster your ability to legislate
that particular way if you had a lot of studies that demonstrated within this particular age
group that there is a much more significant risk. But barring that, I think you would
certainly leave open the area for it to be challenged. Whether or not that'd be successful,
I, you know, who knows. But I think that would be an obvious area that people would try
and attack.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. And then the, the testifier brought up
earlier a statement about whether or not you would have a different kind of license. Can
you clarify that? You know, you know the age after, after 18, or anyone below 18 you
have different criteria for licensing?
MR. HANANO: . . . I think what he, what he's referring to is a provisional license for persons
under the age of 18. And that's 286-102.6. And that applies to someone who is at least
16 years of age, but under the age of 18. And, you know, there, it's, the statute is pretty
long. It's like about a page and a half. But there's certain. . .you know restrictions on, on
that age group as far as, you know, holding a license.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. So we do make a distinction then. . .in
terms of just drivers licensing.
MR. HANANO: Right.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: So we have, perhaps, a need to take a look at
what that says so that we can understand. Because again here we're showing a difference
between having drivers license--and if you're between 16 and 18, then you have different
standards or requirements. Okay? So anyway I'm glad that that's clarified. I think we
need to take a look at that so that we might make some other kinds of provisions should
the, the body want to do that. And then also understand what statistics may be available
that we can look at that support our proposed actions, perhaps, or provisions, or, you
know, so.
CHAIR MOLINA: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank you, Mr. Kaho' ohalahala. Mr. Medeiros, followed by
Mr. Victorino.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
. . . I'm not sure some of my questions can be answered with who's present here, but I'll
try and ask. Now when, when we say "motor vehicles". . .either the Prosecutor's Office
or Corp. Counsel, what is the definition of motor vehicle? Does that include
motorcycles? Two-wheelers? Three-wheelers?
CHAIR MOLINA: . . . Mr. Galazin?
MR. GALAZIN: Actually-CHAIR MOLINA: . . .(inaudible). . .
MR. GALAZIN: --the Prosecutor's Office is going to get you the, the exact statute, but there
was some discussion in the drafting of this bill-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. GALAZIN: --whether to use the reference from 291E, which does specifically include
mopeds, which is the, it's basically the State DUI law-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. GALAZIN: --which defines mopeds separately, but does then include them. So this bill, as
you're defining motor vehicles right now by that referential method, would include
mopeds. But perhaps ... (inaudible due to interruption) ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and motorcycles.
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MR. GALAZIN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and three-wheel motorcycles.
MR. GALAZIN: The three-wheelers, I'm not sure. Maybe, maybe, if my colleague here can
point to the exact section?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HANANO: Yeah. Under 291E-1, a motor vehicle has the same meaning as in Section
291C-1, except that, that it specifically includes a moped. So under 291C-1, the
defmition of a motor vehicle means every vehicle which is self-propelled and every
vehicle which is propelled by electric power but not, but not operated upon rails, but
excludes a moped. So. . .although, you know, 291C-1 excludes a moped-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. HANANO: --291E includes it. So it would include a moped.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and that would be whether the vehicle is
licensed or not? Because I believe mopeds under 50 cc's don't have to be licensed and
insured?
MR. HANANO: I believe that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: So, would it include those, too?
MR. HANANO: Yeah, I think the licensing is totally separate issue fromCOUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HANANO: --whether or not it's a, considered a, a motor vehicle.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Our, this morning the testifiers, especially
Mr. Mogilensky [sic], showed us the different devices. And he showed us a cell phone
device that actually can operate like a two-way radio. My questions, I know for--the
police may have information on this, but when we, when I was working for Public
Works, the cell phone company decided to pay the cost of the County going to a different
frequency. Because it was bleeding over into cell phones and cell phones likewise. My
question would be in identifying and distinguishing between cell phones, two-way radios,
and so forth, most of these are licensed by the FCC. So. . .do you see any, both the
Prosecutor and the Police Department, I'm not sure if this presents any challenges.
NOTE: Silence.
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MR. HANANO: . . . Uh. . .I, I'm a little confused on the, on the question. Is it, are you saying
that because all devices are licensed by the FCC, that that may be a, an issue?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, I, I think Mr. Mogilensky [sic] brought up the point
that we are exempting two-way radios for certain agencies. The one device he brought
up was a cell phone that operates like a two-way radio. So how would we distinguish
that?
MR. HANANO: Yeah, the, that, that is a concern because-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HANANO: --under subsection C-2, you know, you could have a cell phone two-way radio
type that, that he had.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Exactly.
MR. HANANO: And then the, the question will become well, was that person using the twoway radio in the scope of their performance.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. HANANO: You know-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah, and then-MR. HANANO: --how do you, how do you-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. HANANO: --prove that?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, and, and I think my. . .my. . .point on this is that if
there is an FCC distinguishing frequency that it, it is a cell phone and not a two-way
radio, that may help us in making that distinguishing mark. That, okay, if it's in this
certain frequency, FCC considers this a cell phone, and then it would fall under the law or
other, you know, the other devices. Because with technology now days changing, like
month to month there's new devices, how do you cover all of that? I mean you can say,
you know, all, all mobile electronic devices. But I know they're licensed separately
because of frequency and, and use. But I, I just wanted to bring that up so it is in our
minds that, that it is considered different by the FCC. The other part I wanted to bring up
and it may be a small part is we also have construction equipment that travel on our
roads. And some of the operators use cell phones for their communication. So how do
we treat construction equipment that is not licensed to be on the road but can be on the
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road because they are construction equipment being mobilized from one area to the next?
So, Mr. Prosecutor, you know, what would be your thoughts on that?
MR. HANANO: I'm not familiar with what kind of equipment you, you mean, like-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Well, backhoes travel on the road.
MR. HANANO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Front-end loaders travel on the road. Those kind of
construction equipment. I'm not talking about trucks.
MR. HANANO: Oh, I-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yeah.
MR. HANANO: So you're asking like would this law apply to them if ... (inaudible) ...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Exactly.
MR. HANANO: I, I would say, yeah. Because again, you know the definition of motor vehicle
isCOUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Would include that?
MR. HANANO: --is really broad. And it doesn't matter if it's licensed or not licensed.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. HANANO: If it's, you know, that phrase that I, that I mentioned earlier, and it, which is
really broad, I think it would apply to those types of vehicles as well.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, for that answer. And then finally,
Mr. Chair. You know I'm inclined to support this with some reservations, but the reason
I want to support it is I think we've all had the experience of driving on the road and you
immediate know if a driver in front of you is using a cell phone because the vehicle slows
down, they weave on the road, they don't signal because their hands are occupied. So I
think for public safety reasons, I think you know this is a, a good bill that we should
discuss more and make it a really good bill so that we, we can, you know, put out there a
bill that helps public safety for everyone on the road. So thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Alright. Thank you, Mr. Medeiros, for those comments as well. And we
want to make sure we, if we do put something out that it covers all of the potential pukas
or loop holes that exist.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: I think Mr. Galazin wants to say something.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Galazin, you want to follow up on-MR. GALAZIN: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: --Mr. Medeiros' comments?
MR. GALAZIN: Actually, I just wanted to go back to one of the earlier comments about
perhaps identifying drivers under the age of 18. You know looking at the provisional
license section in the State law, in 286-102.6--while I think there may be issues with
defming a different penalty for somebody who is 18 or younger, there are probably fewer
difficulties with defining a different penalty for somebody who holds a provisional
license under the terms of the State law. So that may be something that if it's the
Committee's wish to investigate, perhaps that may be an option to pursue that, that
presents fewer legal challenges.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Galazin. And I tell you what--if you want to get the
youth engaged in a process, well, this is one item I'm sure, you know -UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: --issues with people under the age of 18, I'm sure they will certainly make
their voices heard on . . . (inaudible due to interruption).. .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: And, Mr. Chair, just, just to follow up his comment? Thank
you. So when does the provisional license end-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(inaudible). . .
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: --and a regular license begin?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(inaudible). . .
NOTE: Silence.

MR. HANANO: . . . My, my understanding is after they turn, or, or when they turn 18.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay.
MR. HANANO: Then they'll get a, you know, they can get a regular license.
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COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Thank you for that information. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Alright. Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you and thank you for leading into my segue
because I was going to highlight youthful drivers, the provisional license--because if I'm
correct, if they're caught with a DUI, it's automatic revocation of license until they reach
18. I mean you can check into that but I, I'm pretty certain if they get caught for DUI
with a provisional license, the penalty is revocation of license. Can you, can you check
on that? Because I'm, what I'm trying to lead to, Mr. Chair, we can put that provisional
license as being an option and either revocation, higher fines. There's no question we
can do that. It's not unconstitutional to do that. Because again when they're stopped for
the device as Mr. Kaho`ohalahala said, when they check the licensing and verify the age,
at that point in time there's no guessing. And that's why the State and the liquor law
when everybody had to show ID when you went, bought liquor--because that was the
challenge. I'm not supposed to be asked because I look old enough to get liquor, but
somebody else who doesn't look old enough had to be asked, right. And so that was the
challenge in court and that's when the court said, no, you ask everybody, everybody. So
if I go out and buy a bottle beer now as old as I look, I got to show my ID.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: And I'm sorry that's the real world we live in. But I'm
pretty certain when it comes to, to youth, the provisional license, we have additional
penalties for serious violations like DUI and others that revocation, suspension of license.
And I think it was to 18. And if, I may be wrong but, you know, I think it's very harsh.
So whatever we decide for provisional license, which you cannot get until you're 16
years, years of age now and you have to go through all the driving courses and all that-because my granddaughter right now will get her license as of February 23' 1 , and it's the
greatest worry I have right now . . .
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . . (laughter).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: 'Cause as of February 23 th , she becomes legal, she can get
a license. Whoa! That change the roadways of Maui. I mean she's a safe driver, but I'm
just, you know what I'm trying to say, Mr. Chair. So I'm very aware of, of that and so I
think we can add anything in that area. The other question I had for the Department--in
Mr. Pontanilla's vision, version, and I want to go back to number two Section C number
two, drivers using two-way radios while in the performance and scope of their workrelated duties. Okay? And this is the million dollar question. Because as you heard a
testifier saying, technically a cell phone is a two-way communication, a two-way radio.
Many of them have like, what do call that?
CHAIR MOLINA: Nextel.
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COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Nextel, and all those. Right? In fact, many of them have
that now as a component. It's a cell phone as well as a two-way radio. So now I get that
two-way radio. I'm a truck driver, UPS, FedEx, I don't care, you know, delivery, taxi
drivers. These are all people that the mobile communication is paramount. I'm not
talking about everyday driver on the, you know. So would that, and, and, and this is what
I'm asking--would that particular section cover those types of operators? And like Mr.
Medeiros said, construction moving equipment. Because again a lot of that is location,
necessary timetables, we're arriving at this point, you need to do this or that. So what
I'm trying to get to is number two--would that cover these types of businesses, like Ms.
Johnson said, and that we not handcuff them in their regular every day duties in their job
performance? And it kind of says that here. But it says two-way radio, so I'm trying to
get your interpretation. Is Nextel and AT&T and all these guys that have. . .like Mr.
Mogilefsky showed, would that be a two-way? And would that constitute, and how
would you guys figure that out at that point?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Captain Ramos or Mr. Hanano?
MR. RAMOS: Basically, it's going to be on our contact with the person when we pull them over
and determine whether or not they're being honest with us. I believe when it goes to
court, that may be an issue.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah.
MR. RAMOS: But, if, if. . .perhaps we can recommend being more specific in the ordinance.
Because there's obviously a difference between a handheld radio, as demonstrated-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
MR. RAMOS: --and a phone that can be converted into a handheld but also used as a, as a cell
phone. But really the cell phone, even though you can use it as a two-way, is primarily
used as a cell phone.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
MR. RAMOS: So you see what I'm saying? Whereas, a walkie-talkie that you can pick up from
Wal-Mart is obviously a two-way radio. So if, if, if the Council was thinking of perhaps
amending this to clarify, maybe you can look at a definition.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Because I think that's very important. And thank you for
that clarification, Mr. Chair. Something to be very cognizant of. And I agree, I'm all for
the safety. I'm all for banning cell phone use or handheld devices. I have no problem
with that. But when it inhibits our business community, which right now is struggling in
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many areas. . .and to make an extra burden like somebody said, oh, buy Bluetooth or, or
buy this, buy that--but again it's to have that ability to communicate with work. Delivery
trucks. Like Ms. Johnson said, MEO. . .pick me up, you know, I'm done with the doctors
visit. I mean if we really have to really craft it so that we are very specific, that's what
I'd like to do more than anything else you know so that we prevent the real necessary-like it says, the performance and scope of their official duties. I want to make sure that's
not left out of the picture. And I think that's so important. Beyond that, I concur. The
youth, hey, I have no problem, you know they get out of hand. You know, max, sorry.
And you know my granddaughter would be one of them. Son y. And I would be on her
case quicker than you can call boo. But bottom line is I'm worried about our business
community, first of all, especially those like UPS, FedEx. I mean I can go a whole gamut
of communications that is necessary for their everyday job performance. And without
that, we're inhibiting them, either forcing them to go with dispatchers, which is more
expensive. And many times, and I hate to disagree with you, Captain Ramos, but walkietalkies only have a limited distance. And so if I have to let somebody in Lahaina know I
need to have them come back and pick up a freight delivery or whatever from UPS or
whatever, hand walkie-talkie not going exactly be the right thing to do. Okay, no offense
to you.
-

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(laughter). . .
MR. RAMOS: No. No, I was just using that as an, as an example . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: As an example. Yeah, yeah. But I've had that. And-MR. RAMOS: . . . (inaudible).. .
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: --I do tournaments and they can only go out like a mile or
two and beyond that, you know, you can't reach anybody. So and if you went in a, in a,
in a deep hole or like the pit at. . .Keopulani [sic] , you can't reach anybody. So, so I
understand the dynamics of these different issues. You know, so I, I just want to make
sure that--I I'm all for this, Mr. Chair, but something put in there that our business
community is protected and, and make sure that if we got to be specific, hey, fine. Let's
be specific, but making sure that they're not. . .inhibited in their everyday job, scope.
Yeah.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. I think you bring up a good point with
that component of the bill. If I could ask Captain Ramos, so in speaking with your
colleagues on Oahu, it's basically, it's the discretion of the officer. Right? If they
suspect that, you know, if it's business or not business that the driver is talking on the
phone?
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MR. RAMOS: Yes, it is.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yeah. Because I can certainly see that point where, you know, the issue now
with those who deliver goods and services--are they really you know doing business or is
it just social call? Although, I would tend to think most of the time it's, it's business.
MR. RAMOS: And if they contest the citation, they'll have an opportunity to present their side
. . .(inaudible). . .

CHAIR MOLINA: And there is the appeals process, too. So if they want to challenge the
citation, they can always go to court and challenge, present proof.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Very good. Chairman Mateo, any comments? I know you've been
analyzing the Q&A-VICE CHAIR MATEO: . . .(laughter). . .
-

CHAIR MOLINA: --up to this point. Before I recognize other Members, any comments-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(laughter). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: --or questions for the Department of the Prosecutor's Office?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chair, thank you very much. And, and it, this has been, you know,
long time in coming. So, you know I thank Mr. Pontanilla for bringing this for, up for
our discussion. The testifiers this morning really provided us with a lot of useful
information. All relative to, you know, the, the potential ban on cell phones. And it, it
really caused all of us to have more engaged discussion in perhaps limitations and greater
considerations. But I think at this point for us Mr. Chairman, I think because there's both
the House and Senate bills moving forward, I think we'd better stay on top of those
things because we might not have a say-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(laughter). . .
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --you know as too how it's going it's impact us. So I think if
incumbent on us to take a look at the Senate and the House bills that's moving forward so
we can at this point provide comment in terms of the direction. Because if it pass, it
preempts, you know, a bill that we may, you know, want to move forward as a Maui
County ordinance. So in order not to be preempted, I think it's important for us to pull
these bills and see exactly the language that they're using and how it may or may not
impact us. And we may need to kind of mold those bills to make a better fit for us and
deal with our State Legislators in being sure that our issues are being heard. So, even
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though this is really good and I think beneficial to us and it's about time that we have the
discussion, I, I think it's equally important for us now to do the next step. And that is to
stay on top of both Senate bills and House bills as it's progressing. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. And you bring up a very good point with regards to
the bills that are up at the State Legislature. And it's a nice segue because I was going to
recognize our Staff Member, Kirstin Hamman, who's been one of the folks on the 7 th
floor who's been tracking various bills. And of course this, these bills would be of
interest to us. I'll have Ms. Hamman, give us an update, and then I'll recognize
Mr. Pontanilla after.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Sure. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Hamman, if you could give us an update on the status of those bills?
MS. HAMMAN: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chair. There are three bills that were introduced this
session. One in the Senate. Two in the House. Senate Bill 2755, House Bills 2602 and
2225. All three bills were referred to two committees. They've all been passed out of the
first committee that they were referred to and have now been referred to their second and
final committee where they still remain First decking is February 26 th and the first
crossover is March 4th . So those still need to pass third reading and then move to the, to
the second House. There was also a Senate bill that was introduced last session. Moved
through both Houses; however, never made it to a conference committee. A hearing has
not been scheduled this session on that bill. That was Senate Bill 1054. I would just note
that the bills are very similar to the bill that the Committee is considering. The only
difference for all three bills is, number one, the penalty section is, it's the same with all
three bills but different from ours in that they have enhanced penalty provision. For a
first offense, minimum fine is $100, maximum fine is $200; for a second offense, which
means that there has been a prior offense within a year, minimum fine is $200, up to a
maximum fine of $300 with a 30-day license suspension. And then for a third, or any
subsequent one, it's a minimum fine of $300, up to a maximum of $500 with a license
suspension for 90 days. As far as the substance of the bill, Senate Bill 2755 and House
Bill 2225. . .regarding the exemption for drivers using a two-way radio while in the
performance and scope of their work related duties, they limit that to vehicles with a
gross weight rating of over 10,000 pounds and registered to a business or that the driver
must possess a commercial vehicle license.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Hamman, for that update to the Committee.
Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Member Baisa.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. As you recall, this ordinance as
being proposed, was proposed last year, October, and not knowing that, you know, both
the Senate and House would introduce bills in regards to the use of mobile electronic
devices while driving. So that's the of this particular ordinance. As Ms.
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Hamman had indicated, there was a bill that had gone to committee but never pass
committee. So you know we really don't know what's going to happen to both House
bill and the Senate bill in the State Legislature. If you want to wait, you know, it's all up
to us. But for me, you know, moving forward is, is the right thing to do.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The other thing that was mentioned by Ms. Hamman,
and I was going to bring it up. Was that, you know, most commercial business,
businesses, construction industry, haulers. . .majority of them do drive vehicles more than
10,000 GVW, and they need to possess a CDL license. I, I, I don't know how many
businesses there are that do require drivers to get their CDL license to, for vehicles
10,000 GVW or more. But I, I can assure you most bus drivers, most haulers, most
construction industry will require that license. And hopefully while they go through their
CDL re-licensing or even the PUC drivers re-licensing process, that part of their, part of
their. . Araining would be, you know, I'm sure they all go through defensive driving. And
hopefully one of the issues that, you know, if this bill goes through, one of the things that
they can provide to their drivers is the use of mobile phones, mobile electronic devices
while on the road. For me, Chairman, you know, good and well the State of Hawaii came
out with their bills, but we don't really know if it's going to pass this session. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you for your points, Mr. Pontanilla. I'll recognize
Member Baisa, and right after she's done with her line of questioning for either the
Prosecutor's Office or the Police Department, we're going to take our morning recess.
Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair. Thank you very much. And the request I'd like to
make is, I don't feel that, of course, we're ready to act on this measure today. But I think
the conversation has been very, very good and very interesting as well as the testimony.
I'd like maybe more statistics. Is it possible that we could get from the Police
Department some statistics that would tell us of the crashes that we've had, how many of
these have involved mobile electronic devices so we'd have a better idea?. You know
we're, all of us, concerned about the teen drivers and I'd like to know, you know, what is
the story. I'd like to know who's having the accidents and are mobile electronic devices
involved. I'm pretty sure some of them are because, you know, we all see the, everybody
that you pass on the road. I mean it's not unusual on both sides that people on cell
phones talking while you're moving. But I'd like to know, you know, what are, what the,
what the situation really is 'cause I, then we can base our decision on some solid
information that is relative to Maui County, rather than general. The other thing is I'd
like to think about this teen concern. You know we have this provisional license program
and I'm wondering if it could be inserted in there somehow because those provisional
licenses have special requirements like not being able to have another person under a
certain age in the car or not being able to drive between 11:00 and 5:00 unless you are
going to work or some school event or, you know, there's all these requirements. Could
this be inserted somehow in that provisional license situation so that it's another
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restriction or requirement that you can't use a mobile electronic device while you're
operating a car? And if you get caught, well, goodbye. So, you know, there's another
thing that I'm thinking about and this is strange coming from me because I am in this age
group but, you know, seniors also, if you look at statistics, are prone to accidents, also.
And that is not because of usually careless driving, but because of slow reaction times or
diminished vision or whatever the problems are. So I think we want to look a little bit
more at the statistics before we just do this. So I would be more comfortable if we had
that information. And as far as the bills that are moving at the State, I agree with the
Chair that we want to put our attention on these and make sure that our input is given. I
would like, I would hate to see a negative impact on our business community You know
right now our businesses are struggling. And if we're going to impose restrictions on
them that require them to buy new equipment or spend more money or even stop them
from doing what it is they need to do and missing business, I think we want to be a little
careful. I do understand the need to act. I had the opportunity to watch the Oprah
program where she, you know, can, makes people sign, or asks people to sign a
declaration or a petition or some kind of a pledge saying that they're not going to use
their cell phones while they're driving. And I think that's very powerful when you look
at some of the statistics, you know, the tragedies that have happened. But I think we
want to be careful as we craft a law, that we draft a law that doesn't have too many
unintended consequences. So maybe a little more information before we move. Thank
you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Baisa. Members, any other comments before
the Chair makes a recommendation?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: Members at this point being that we've heard about the bills that are
currently at the State level. . .and as Mr. Mogilefsky, one of our testifiers had mentioned,
that there may be some areas of this bill that could be tightened up a little bit to minimize
any loopholes. . .so we want to make sure that if we have, we do pass something out, as a,
as a County. . .the bill is tight and to prevent those from, I guess, finding those loopholes
and taking advantage of the law. But again it's, it's at the Committee's discretion. My,
my recommendation would be to, to defer and wait to see what happens at the State level.
And I, I certainly respect the urgency that Member Pontanilla has for getting an
ordinance out. If something does not happen at the State level, I would be more than
happy to bring this matter up immediately after the Budget Session. And from there I
would certainly be open to moving towards enacting our own County ordinance with, as
it relates to prohibiting mobile electronic devices while driving. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. . . . (sigh). . . Yeah, it's kind of
hard for me to swallow at this time.
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: You know it only takes one accident, one accident. And
we may have had that accident already--where a driver had hit a pedestrian. So, you
know, for me. . .it is important because it is a big safety issue. And again it's going to
take that one accident for us to wake up. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Members, any other comments as it
relates to the Chair's recommendation-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: --on this bill? Mr. Nishiki, followed by-COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Um-CHAIR MOLINA: --Mr. Medeiros.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: You know there's been many bills passed. And I think that, I
thank you for writing to the City and County of Honolulu. And I really respect
Peter Carlisle as the Prosecuting Attorney. I think his letter speaks to the concern as to
what Honolulu has experienced in their bill. And as Mr. Pontanilla said, the bill that he
has crafted really is the same as the Honolulu City and County of, bill. . .where they've
not really experienced that much problems. I look at the Chief of Police, Louis Kealoha,
and his history of having cited 3,000 citations. I think this only speaks to the fact
that. . .as Mr. Pontanilla said, there is a concern by the number of citations that have been
given. The testimony from the Police Department in saying the concern of safety--I think
this has to be the uppermost concern that we have when we talk about the ordinance that
we're trying to pass. It is basically a safety issue. Again, I would feel. . .a concern if we
wait this long and something occurs. All of us have talked about watching the Oprah
Show. Joe has talked his own personal situation. I think that the stats are there. The, the,
the, the, the information given to us by Sean Lester, as, as to the ordinances that have
been passed throughout our nation. And so personally again I, I, I, I, I, respect other
peoples comments, but personally I just feel like we should pass this out today. Thank
you.
CHAIR MOLINA: All right. Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Mr. Medeiros, followed by
Mr. Kaho`ohalahala. Your thoughts?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Yes. Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. And I, I can respect and
understand Council Chair Mateo's perspectives on this regarding the bills that are now
going through the process at the State Legislature. But I, you know, I also understand the
urgency expressed by the introducer of the bill, Member Pontanilla. I wanted to ask
Corp. Counsel. If we are successful and pass our bill into an ordinance and adopt it
before State Legislature passes any of their bills, if it does pass. . .what would be the
status of our ordinance if our ordinance is equal to or more restrictive than the State law?
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CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Galazin?
MR. GALAZIN: Member Medeiros, generally speaking, the State may preempt us if they
legislate in the same area. You know your abilities to, to legislate on items circumscribed
by what's set forth in the Charter and what's granted by State law.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. GALAZIN: If it's an area where the State currently does not regulate, it's open for you to
legislate on. But if the State passes the bills--and as in the form that I see them now. . .it
seems like it would, it would preempt the legislation that you might pass here. However,
they are free to modify it and-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right.
MR. GALAZIN: --you know, one, one doesn't know if they might leave it open to the counties
to be more restrictive or if they want to specifically preempt or if they're silent if it
covers the same. . .basically the same activity, then it would also preempt.
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. GALAZIN: So more, more than likely it would be preempted, but it's not a certainty. And
the, the State could leave that possibility open that the counties could restrict it further if
they wanted.
COUNCILMEMBER. MEDEIROS: Okay. And, and you used the word "preempted". And it,
my understanding, "preempted" is "come before". You know, I, and if ours passes before
theirs . . .(laughter). . . I can understand the State law superseding our County law, but
what do you mean "preempted" if we, we do ours first?
MR. GALAZIN: Yeah, sorry. "Preemption" is a legal term of ours, just meaning that the, the
State has the authority, basically, before we do because our authority flows from that. So
if they exercise it, even if it comes in a, in a piece of legislation that's afterwards in time-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Uh-huh.
MR. GALAZIN: --it's still preemptive. So, yes, I guess you could say "superseding" also. It's
the same-COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Right. Okay.
MR. GALAZIN: --it's more. . .just mechanics of ... (inaudible)...
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: Okay. Thank you, for that clarification of a legal term. Mr.
Chair, yeah, I, you know, I, I, kind of think that because of the importance and urgency of
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this, we should consider--not knowing what will happen at the State Legislature, if any
law will pass regarding this, I can see, you know, about tracking it and maybe going
through the whole process and then get preempted . . . (laughter). . . by the State or
superseded--but, I, I think the importance for us as far as public safety in our County is
important. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Medeiros. Mr. Kaho`ohalahala-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: --your comments?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Thank you, Chair. I want to agree with the
previous speakers about the urgency of moving this forward. And I think it's a proactive
position in which this County will demonstrate its concern for its public safety. And then
by doing this if it's preempted, then it is preempted. But up until that point, then we
should take as much of an opportunity to act in, in this direction to help provide, I think,
some measure of safety to the community So I would be supportive of moving this, this,
this bill forward. And then in consideration of some of the other kinds of possible
provisions that we've talked about today that might be added to this, I hope that the Chair
would consider those things. Yeah?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kaho' ohalahala. Member Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And, and while I agree with the principle, I think that
for me I can't support something that we're going to be doing additional work at the
Council level. Right now, my biggest concern is also with the businesses. I mean that's,
I'm chair of that subject matter. I'm acutely aware of what ends up happening. And
businesses are really--just even getting the equipment, even for some of our citizens to go
out and purchase a lot of the devices that would enable them to talk wirelessly and not
violate the ordinance. . .I'm not putting economics over human life or safety, but I would
like an opportunity to amend the bill in such a way that I feel it addresses some of the
concerns of the business community as well as protects our citizens. And right now the
form that the bill is in, I, I could not support it because it does not address the issues that
are of particular concern to me, that are the unintended consequences. So I would rather
do the work in Committee. I'd say, you know, if we could just, at your advice, defer this
until next time so if I have--and I would take the opportunity to look at legislation that
includes those provisions where those businesses would clearly be spelled out where
there would not be an enforcement issue. I would like that opportunity to do that. And
when it moves forward to the full Council, you know, so many times we're doing, we're
doing the Committee work on the Council floor. And that's the thing--that we've done it
with other things, even the, you know, like the lanai enclosures . . .(laughter). . . you
know, yeah, we could have moved that forward too, but we didn't. It was important
because the fines are accruing for those individuals, it was urgent--but that's a similar, in
my view, it's a similar urgency situation where we did defer. And I think that anything
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worth doing is worth doing right and properly. And I would like that opportunity to do
that. Because today was the first time that we heard this. While I agree in principle, I'm
not comfortable with doing something that is going to have an unintended consequence,
and particularly where businesses are struggling right now. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. As an FYI, I believe Kauai's bill just
got enacted. I think they, their council, I think, took at least two meetings, I think, to
meet on this. And I believe City and County probably the same. So, again this is our
first time we've met. And I certainly respect the sense of urgency from our Members,
`cause I guess this is, it's hard to argue on both sides.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Victorino, any comments before the Chair, being that it's, we seem to be
somewhat split on whether to defer or take action on the bill today. . .any comments?
And it's, and it's very rare I, I'll probably call for a motion to defer, being very seldom it
happens-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yeah.
CHAIR MOLINA: --but being that we seem to be somewhat split on this. Mr. Victorino, any
thoughts before the Chair, asks for a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(sigh). . . As I had stated earlier, Mr. Chair, I would
hope that you would contact the HIIA organization for their response in this area. And
from what I was told by a call in to their people, that they support the bill in concept, but
the challenges they've seen in, in other jurisdictions is the commercial entities. Because
if a commercial driver has a citation, it stays, or as you well know, stays on your abstract
for 55 years. A commercial license is very different than a personal license. Very, very
different. And it's a livelihood. If you have a CDL it's a livelihood. If you lose it, you
lose your livelihood. Am I correct, Captain Ramos?
MR. RAMOS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. And so I just want this known. Okay? I
understand the sense of urgency 'cause any one accident tomorrow, next week, next
month could be my family, your family, any family in this room, or any family out there.
And I think we've worked real hard through the years with crafting. . .laws when
speeding, DUIs, and yet today, yet today that is still killing more people on our highways
then cell phones. Am I correct in saying that, Mr. Ramos? Drug related, alcoholic
related, and speed related accidents on our highways.
MR. RAMOS: If you're combining all against mobile phones ... (inaudible)...

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 18, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Okay. Okay. And you can, and it's a debatable issue but,
you know, I, I, I won't go there. Again maybe that's why we need some facts, some facts
on the table. Okay. So bottom line is, Mr. Chair, I will follow your recommendation,
whatever your recommendation is. And I'm not, I'm not afraid to vote one way or the
other. Up or down. Okay. I think it's important in the area of safety. But I also agree
these are extraordinary times for our businesses and maybe we've got to make sure that
when we do it, we do it right for, in that case and other cases. Again, I want it done right.
You know again there's no perfect bill. We've talked about no perfect ordinance, no
perfect anything. And I agree with the other testifier--if it's preempted by the State, oh,
well, what the heck with, you know, it happens, it happens. I'm not worried about that.
But I just really, really want--and I agree with Member Baisa, maybe some statistics in
front of us would justify one way or the other. But whatever you recommend Mr. Chair,
I will follow your recommendation.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Well, we're at this moment Mr.,
Members. I again, well, let me throw out an offer to those Members who would like
to. . .act on this today. Again, the Chair is going to reiterate his, stay firm on his
preference to defer. However, we can, the Chair, as a Committee, if we want to meet
during, say, the Budget Session, if there is that sense of urgency----and I know ironically
that would be your call Mr. Pontanilla, as well as Chairman Mateo-VICE CHAIR MATEO: . . .(laughter). . .
-

CHAIR MOLINA: --if there is this sense of urgency. But again I would like to just gather just a
little bit more information. We're close. I think we're close.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Very close.
CHAIR MOLINA: But again we're conflicted with what's happening up at the State
Legislature. And there is no guarantee something will pass up at, at the State Legislature.
We, the earliest after the Budget Session this Committee would meet would be the first
week of June, I believe. However, we could meet during the month of May. There's that
lull period between the end of Budget and the first and second reading. So there is the
month of May as well if the Members would like to come back on this and meet, say later
next month--depending on how this vote will go. At this point, the Chair is going to call
for a motion to defer Committee of the Whole Item 28.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chairman, I move to defer COW-28.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: . . . Mr. Chair, I second the motion.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. The motion to defer has been made by Member Mateo, seconded by
Member Baisa. Discussion? Member Baisa?

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

February 18, 2010

COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, Chair. I just want to say that . . . (cleared throat). . . this is
not in any way to demean the urgency of this matter. As it's been said, one life lost is too
many But I do agree with you that I think with a little more information and everybody
cooperating, we could have a special meeting to deal with this issue because we all feel
that it's so important. So I think as soon as the information is gathered--and I don't think
we have to wait for the end of the session--we can meet and, and deal with this. You
know, if we have what we need, I think we're very close to making a decision. So that's
why I seconded the motion and I will support it. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We have Member Pontanilla, followed by Member Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. I, I, I won't be supporting the
motion. I think this is too important. But if we fail and this thing is deferred, I would
hope that you take it up in a first meeting in March. The first week in March.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you-COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --Mr. Pontanilla. Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: . . . (cleared throat). . . Wow! I just, I just turned my vote. I
was going to support it. But I, I, I been listening to both sides of the fence and I've seen
where Maui County is the last county to pass an ordinance within the State of Hawaii.
It's not that I feel embarrassed that this hasn't occurred. I think in lieu of, and I, I will
repeat again, and of course maybe we didn't get the. . .history of the other counties and
what they have on the books, and I may be called irresponsible for that, but I think again
when I see what Mr. Carlisle has said. . .and I'll read it. It says this letter is in response
to, to your inquiry regarding Honolulu's Ordinance 09-6 which is similar to the proposal
currently before your Council. We have been enforcing the Ordinance since July 1 st,
2009, and have not experienced any difficulties with it. We have not prosecuted any
cases under the ordinance since the citations are handled on the Hawaii Revised Statutes
29, 291D and all citations have been resolved with very few trials. I guess nobody's
contesting it, so therefore this is what occurred. We hope this information is helpful to
your consideration. Then I go back, not "I go back", but I go and again you contacted the
Chief of Police, I presume. And he has said here in his letter, we have been enforcing the
use of electronic devices while operating a motor vehicle since it became effective July
1 st , 2009. We have not experienced any enforcement difficulties, and in conferral with
the Office of Prosecuting Attorney, no issues or problems have been raised in the
structure or enforcement of this ordinance. Currently, Honolulu Police Department have,
have issued over 3,000 citations of this law. And then they go on to say there are several
bills being considered by the current Legislature. So that. . .I don't think that in giving
you this response, Mr. Chairman, I think it was not either for or against our bill, but in
essence giving us history and also knowledge of what is going to occur at Legislature.
Again, if this was an animal that is very new and have, have not been tested, I would
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again perhaps wait as many of you have, have asked that we look at perhaps some
considerations or changes. However, in lieu of, again being repetitious but giving my
reasons why I am voting against a deferral, we've got many states in the nation. This is a
safety issue. Mister. . .I, I won't say it, a, a, a reason was given as to why perhaps we
should not pass this. And it had to deal with the commercial situation and what its effect
is. Well, I think if we were to say that a commercial driver driving under the influence of
alcohol were caught, his license would have been lost, would be lost. So people know in
the commercial area, if you do certain things and you lose your license, hey, you did it
with full knowledge. Similarly under this bill, if there is an effect on the person driving
and him losing his license right now because he was not knowledgeable of this law,
ignorance doesn't count. . .you lose your license. For this very reason, I don't think that
that reason holds any water. I think that when I heard reasons why perhaps we may want
to look at--and I think Kenny was the one that said something about it's uncomfortable
and them having to put that thing in their ear for the entirety of a person's shift, I
understand that. I don't use one of those. However, if that is what is necessary and we
have that technology there. . .upon a person calling you, you can then pick it up, put it in
your ear, listen to it, and then take it off when that's completed. I know that a lot of us
knowing what the fine would be--and again for public safety, if we indeed need to pick
up a phone call. . .I think that the highways here are available where we can pull off the
side of the road, as I've done many times and stop my car and then dealt with something
that I felt important to deal with. So for this reason, I'm going to follow the, Mr.
Pontanilla, who is the maker of this ordinance, who introduced it, and say that as those
have said while public safety is important but yet we can wait, I will say that in lieu of
what has occurred throughout the State and many counties and throughout our nation
with laws, that I'm going to support, I will not support the deferral and support the
passage of this bill today. Because I feel it's too important. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Nishiki. Members any other comments speaking to
the motion to defer? Mr. Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDElROS: Mahalo, Mr. Chairman. Yeah. I, I, too, you know will not
support the motion to defer--and the reasons already expressed by the introducer of the
bill, Mr. Pontanilla, and also reiterated by Member Nishiki. I, I, I feel the same way as
Member Nishiki, that we are the last to look at this legislation from the counties. But I
think for us that's a benefit because we're not trailblazers on this particular issue. So we
have what's in place already in, in the other counties to look at and to utilize as what we
can do and what is working in the other counties. So I think it's a benefit to us that we
have that. And Mr. Pontanilla and his staff has done the research in, in, in doing that. So
I, I think because for me it's a public safety issue and I have experienced, you know,
being in traffic with people on their cell phones--it's, it's a very dangerous situation for
those that are in traffic. It's also very dangerous not also for, not only for operators of
motorized vehicles, but for pedestrians using the highways and trying to cross the road
and having an oncoming car operator on the cell phone. That, that is really dangerous
and, and it concerns me. So for those reasons already articulated by Member Pontanilla
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and Nishiki, you know, I, I too will not support the deferral at this time. Mahalo,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Mr. Medeiros. Members, other comments as it
relates to the motion? Mr. Kaho`ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. Thank you, Chair. I, too, will not be
supporting the motion. . .for all the reasons given prior. I would only want to add that
putting a bill before us now will put something on the books. I agree that we need to
perhaps consider some amendments that are going to help to strengthen the bill, but
putting a basic bill on the floor and moving i is to me a prudent direction. It's a
proactive one. It's one that's going to help us to at least have something in place. And
then it'll still allow us an opportunity to find ways to amend and perhaps improve upon it.
But nonetheless, the bill is tested. It's good. It's, it's working. And we should at least
continue to be proactive and put it out. So, that's the reason why I would not support
your deferral. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Kaho`ohalahala. Alright. Members, any other
comments as it relates to the motion? Alright with that being said, the Chair will reserve
that last opportunity to speak on the motion. Couple of points of information I'd like to
share with you. The Legislature Session ends April 29 , and again I, as I have stated
earlier if there is a sense of urgency, i if the deferral vote goes in the affirmative, the
Chair has, of this Committee has made the commitment that once we get the information
that's being requested from some of the Members, I will offer to bring this matter back to
Committee. If it's during the Budget Session, then ironically it would be the call of the
maker of this bill, the proposer of this bill, Mr. Pontanilla, to have a meeting during the
session. And of course with, under authorization from the Council Chair. So, I want to
make that clear. I can only surmise or guess as to w y alterative bills are being
considered at the State Legislature. It may have been, I'm only guessing, because of
some loopholes or concerns with the county ordinance that are currently enacted in
Honolulu. As the testifier Mr. Mogilefsky, had mentioned, we got to look at how all
these phones have morphed into two-way radios or may be perceived as such. And
maybe people have been getting away from being cited because they have these two-way
radios that look like cell phones. So, I can certainly agree, there may be points that need
to be amended in the current bill. And as Mr. Medeiros stated, we are the last county.
And that can be an advantage. . .both ways. You can look at also what's transpired with
the current ordinances in the counties about the loopholes and the concerns. So I'm just
guessing maybe that's why there is some alternative bills being proposed at the State
level--to address potential loopholes that have occurred with the ordinance in Honolulu,
City and County of Honolulu, Big Island, and of course now Kauai has enacted their
ordinance. I don't know the specifics, nuts and bolts with regards to the Kauai ordinance.
But this is why, as I mentioned earlier, we're close. I'd like to make sure we get all the
data to make sure that what we put out there is a, is a very strong ordinance if nothing
gets passed at the State level. So again the, the Session ends April 29 th and I've made the
commitment to meet--out of respect for the urgency from some of the Members with
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getting a, a law like this passed as soon as possible. But again for some of us, we'd like
to make sure we get something out there that's addressed, addresses the concerns of as
many, many people in our community Because this will have some major impact on
peoples. You know and especially I think I like the idea of people bringing out the issue
of those under the age of 18. And our cell phones have mouthed into, you know,
computers and texting and games. I mean it's as Mr. Lester put it, our cars are now
rolling entertainment centers. So taking all of that into consideration, I would think one
meeting may not be enough. So that is why, you know, I have made the choice to, let's
defer, wait on this a little bit, gather a little more information, bring it back as soon as
possible. So those are my statements and I certainly, this has been one of the more
interesting votes on deferring. I, it's very rare that you have a vote taken on deferring a
matter. And, I mean, this is certainly, certainly been a real interesting discussion from
everybody's viewpoint. So with that being said, the Chair will call for the vote to defer
Committee of the Whole Item 28. All those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Roll call, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Roll call. Committee Secretary, roll call vote on Committee of the
Whole Item 28 for deferral. Again, Members, an "aye" vote indicates you want to defer,
a "no" vote means there would be no deferral and further consideration to possibly enact
the bill. Again keep in mind, Members, we don't have a Economic Development
meeting later on today, so we may have to look at a longer day. . .if that is the intention of
the Committee. And we do have one more Committee item as well, Committee of the
Whole Item 1(26) to address. So, Committee Secretary, proceed with the roll call.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Councilmember Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Councilmember Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Aye.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Councilmember Kaho' ohalahala?
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: No.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Councilmember Medeiros?
COUNCILMEMBER MEDEIROS: No.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Councilmember Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Councilmember Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No
MS. SAKAMOTO: Councilmember Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Aye.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Vice Chair of the Committee Mateo?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Aye.
MS. SAKAMOTO: And Chair Molina?
CHAIR MOLINA: Aye.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Mr. Chair, the vote is. . .five to four-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: . . .(inaudible). . .
MS. SAKAMOTO: --for deferral.
CHAIR MOLINA: Five in the affirmative to defer and four against deferral.
MS. SAKAMOTO: Yes.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, for the record, it's a five-four vote to defer.
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VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Johnson, Victorino, Vice-Chair Mateo,
and Chair Molina.
NOES: Councilmembers Kaho`ohalahala, Medeiros, Nishiki, and
Pontanilla.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: DEFER.
CHAIR MOLINA: Alright, Members, Committee of the Whole Item 28 has been deferred. It's
five minutes after the hour of 11 o'clock. The Chair apologizes, I know I called for a
recess earlier, but I wanted to keep the momentum going on a great discussion on this
item. This meeting is in recess until 11:15 ... (gavel)...
RECESS:

11:05 a.m.

RECONVENE:

11:18 a.m.

CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (gavel). . . The Committee of the Whole meeting for February 18 th , 2010
is now back in session.
(STATUS: LEGAL MATTERS RELATING TO
WATER AND WASTEWATER UTILITY SERVICE ON MOLOKAI)
(C.C. No. 09-14)

ITEM NO. 1(26): LITIGATION MATTERS

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, thank you very much for that very interesting discussion on our
first Committee item-VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: --and we have another interesting item to discuss right now, as I, I'm sure
Member Mateo can agree. Community of the Whole Item 1(26), which is a legal matter
involving, related to water and wastewater utility service on Molokai. The Committee is
in receipt of a correspondence dated February 1 st , 2010 from the Corporation Counsel's
Office requesting the opportunity for special counsel, Margery Bronster to provide a
status report on the following legal matters relating to water and wastewater utility
service on Molokai. The County of Maui versus Molokai Properties, Limited, formerly
known as Molokai Ranch, Limited, et al., Civil Case No. 08-1-0493(1); Molokai
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Properties, Limited, formerly known as Molokai Ranch, Limited, versus Department of
Health, State of Hawaii, et al., Civil Case No. 08-1-1877 ICA Docket No. 30056; and In
the Matter of Waiola 0 Molokai, Molokai Public Utilities, Incorporated, Mosco, Inc.,
PUC Docket No. 2008-0116; In the Matter of the Application of Molokai Public Utilities,
Inc., PUC Docket No. 2009-0048; and In the Matter of the Application of Waiola 0
Molokai, PUC Docket No. 2009-0049. So I think I've said a mouthful there, Members.
Having read that into the record at this point, the Chair would like to yield the floor to our
Corporation Counsel, as well as our Special Counsel, Ms. Bronster, to give opening
remarks on this particular matter in open session.
MS. BRONSTER: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Proceed, Ms. Bronster.
MS. BRONSTER: Thank you, Mr. Chair and Council Members. And thank you very much for
allowing me to come and see you this morning...
CHAIR MOLINA: Excuse me, Ms. Bronster, could you bring the mic closer to you?
MS. BRONSTER: Yep.
CHAIR MOLINA: There we go.
MS BRONSTER: There you go.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: All right.
CHAIR MOLINA: You have a nice voice. Thank you.
MS BRONSTER: And give you an opportunity, give me an opportunity to sort of give you an
update about how busy we've been and all that we've been working on in the last year
and a half, and tell you where we are and where we might be going. There have been a
lot public activity in the PUC; in the courts; with the Department of Health; and both here
and in, in the Second Circuit and in the First Circuit as well. And I could spend, I
suppose, all afternoon and have, I could have given you 12 pounds of paper today, but
that wasn't my, my purpose. I'm here to give you a brief overview, open it up to
questions and then talk to you about where we stand. We're at sort of a critical aspect
right now. As you know this matter has been going on since Molokai Properties
threatened to shut down the water on Molokai. And. . .the County reacted, I think,
appropriately so by taking a strong stand and making sure of two things. One, that we
would not let Molokai Properties shut down the utilities and stop the water and
wastewater systems. And two, that we would not allow the State to force the County of
Maui to be the sole entity to be responsible for paying for running water systems on
Molokai. And in doing that, we took some pretty strong stands in the courts. And I'd
like to spend a few minutes talking to you about what our efforts were and how
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successful they were. But first of all, I want to tell you that working with Brian and Jane
has just been wonderful. I think it's been a great team. And the kinds of things that we
have been able to accomplish, I think, have lead us to a point where there may be some
opportunity--as we sit here today--to look toward the potential of a resolution of these
matters without the need to going to trial, which is set currently in June. So let me back
up a little bit. In the summer of 2008, Molokai Properties threatened to shut down the
water. And the reaction that occurred was that the State Department of Health started
two proceedings. The first one was against. . .Molokai Properties and the utility saying,
no, you cannot shut down. We intervened, the County intervened in that action. And the
Hearings Officer in that action made one finding which was based on Jane Lovell's
request that they find that the utilities were actually the same as Molokai
Properties. . .that they were just alter egos and that because they. . .had no separate
identity--they did not have separate employees, they didn't, kept, did not keep separate
books and records--they were one in the same and Molokai Properties would stand in the
shoes of the water systems and would have to take whatever responsibility that the
utilities had.
. . . And what the Hearings Officer ruled, he ruled--and I've given you the Hearings
Officer's Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law in Docket 08-WW-E0-01. He ruled,
on Page 15, that MPL controls MPU, Waiola, and Mosco, and is the alter ego of these
entities. So when the Department of Health issued an order that the utilities had to
continue, that was order was equally applicable to Molokai Properties. And that was at
an extremely significant finding; and for that reason, Molokai Properties appealed. At
the appeal, the appeal on that case went to Judge Hifo. And in August of 2009, over a
very vehement objection by Molokai Properties, Judge Hifo affirmed everything that the
Hearings Officer had determined, including this finding that MPL controls the utilities.
And I have also given you Judge Hifo's ruling, which was the order affirming the
Hearings Officers Findings of Fact Conclusions of Law, which she entered in August.
Not surprisingly, Molokai Properties has attempted to appeal this issue. And I won't go
through the details of the, the complexities of that, but the final judgment has not yet been
entered in a way that the Supreme Court can take it up, and the ICA will be doing so
presumably in the next few months. In something that was a little bit more near and dear
to the County of Maui, the State also took the position that the County of Maui would
have to take over the utilities. And then they backed off a little bit and they asked the
Hearings Officer to find that the Department of Health could force the County to be the
lead agency, to pay for whatever it took to go forward in making planning for what would
happen on Molokai--and it was the first step in arguing that the County had to pay for the
water systems if the utility shut down. And I have given you the Hearings Officers'
ruling in that case, 8-WW-E0-02. And what's important about that is that the Hearings
Officer did precisely what Governor Lingle said to do, which is hold the County
responsible. Not surprisingly, we appealed. And we took it up to Judge August here in
the Second Circuit. And on December 3 th of 2009, he issued his ruling which was the
appeal to the Department of Health's findings and conclusions in Civil No. 08-1-0534,
which I have also given you. And he makes some really important findings for the
County. First, he affirmatively states that even though the count, the Hearings Officer
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had not required the County to take over, he said that the noise that the State was making
about forcing the County to take over. . .they couldn't do.
. . . I would just jot down paragraphs 25, 27, and 30 through 34. And in those paragraphs,
Judge August said that the State cannot force the County to take over. He does say that
the Governor, in the case of an emergency, was given the authority to take over, but was
not given the authority to force it upon the County. And he further found that the
Department of Health has no power to coerce the County to be the lead agency. They
could certainly ask. And the County could certainly agree to cooperate on a cooperative
approach to trying to figure out how to solve the problems. But the Department of Health
did not have the power to force that on the County. And these were very important
findings because originally we believe that Molokai Properties simply wanted to shut
down and say we're out of here. And they, along with the State, said okay, we don't have
to do anything, the State doesn't have to do anything, it is all the County's. Judge, Judge
August and Judge Hifo didn't quite agree. But there was still the risk that Molokai
Properties would try to shut down. And so what we did was we went back, with
the. . .Coip. Counsel's able assistance, and we found over 20 contracts that Molokai
Properties and its predecessors had entered into with the County saying if you give us
certain entitlements to develop on Molokai, we will develop, operate, and maintain water
systems and wastewater systems in Molokai. And so we went into court and we sued to
make sure that the water kept running. Now we would have sought injunctive relief
except for the fact that when Molokai Properties saw this they basically agreed that they
would continue to operate. And right now we have a case pending where we have said
wait a second, you haven't complied with all of your obligations, you can't simply
threaten to shut down and not maintain the system and try to hold somebody responsible.
That is the case that is pending and is set to go to trial in June. I've left out one very, one
other very important group of cases, and that is the PUC ratemaking cases.
Unfortunately, what the utilities have done is they have gone in and they have asked the
relatively small number of water users to take responsibility for all of the expenses
associated with operating and maintaining the water systems on Molokai. . .at costs that
are pretty mind boggling. They've asked for three- and four-fold increases. And
originally there was a temporary rate relief proceeding. And the County entered into a
formal complaint against the utilities--again, that was to prevent them from shutting
down. But now they have started a ratemaking that is set for decision at the end of April
2010. In that case, again the County has intervened, and over the objection of the
utilities, we are participating to try and make sure that whatever the ratemaking comes
out is fair to the people of Molokai. So, where are we? We have been working
extraordinarily hard. We have been using up an awful lot of the money that you have
been so kind to, to appropriate. But we are at a critical stage because we are now facing
going to hearings before the PUC and we are facing the prospect of a trial in June, in
addition to two appeals to the, to the ICA and potentially the Supreme Court. But I think
we have gotten their attention. . .deservedly so. We should have gotten their attention
two years ago. And we recently received a letter--actually, right after we asked to come
and talk to you, we received a letter from counsel for Molokai Properties in which. . .they
write that they are authorized by the defendants, and that would be Molokai Properties
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and the utilities, to seek a settlement in this action. And they state that they are prepared
to discuss all issues, including the County's claim for reimbursement of fees if the case
can be resolved before the fees mount further. Well, clearly, if we can come to some sort
of a, an amicable resolution that would get you reimbursed your fees and get other things
for the County, I think that is something that we should certainly talk about and
potentially talk about in executive session. But interestingly, what we observed was that,
that Molokai Properties took very, very strong positions throughout, very adversarial with
really no view towards working things out. They didn't call the County and say, let's talk
about the problems of water on Molokai. They said we're shutting down and you're
taking over. The indication that we've gotten from them today, however--perhaps as a
result of all the victories that we've had in the courts and probably other problems with
public opinion that they've seen, they say that they have a change of heart. They say
many circumstances have changed for the defendants since this action was filed,
including further resolution concerning the water utilities and filing of an application for
the price increase before the PUC, and a strong desire to work with County personnel on
the future of water resources on the defendant's property. And they ask that we forward
the, this letter to the relevant authorities at the County. According to the lawyers, their
clients believe that there is more advantage in working with the County than litigating
this matter through the courts. So I think we do, we are at a turning point. And. . .I think
that Molokai Properties has a lot of problems that they have to face. First of all, they're
obligated under their contracts and under the relevant orders to continue operating. And
they're doing so, they claim, at a loss. But they also have additional problems. One is
that they are continuing to use Well 17 illegally. That was a decision that was made by
the Supreme Court, and they have done little, if anything that we have seen, in order to
rectify that. That is something that we believe. . .they're obligated to do legally. If
they're obligated by contract to the County to operate systems and to maintain them, it is
our belief that they cannot do so illegally. Similarly, they have problems with the MIS,
the irrigation system which also has serious legal problems. So as they sit here with
many, many acres of land, the value of that acreage goes down considerably if their
entitlements are at risk and if their land has no water. It was these things that I believe
has lead them to come to the table and seek some opportunity to talk about a resolution.
And they have asked us to, to come forward and to share this letter with you. I have, I do
have a copy for everybody, but I've pretty much read it to you. But I do think that this
something that needs serious consideration and probably pretty prompt action as we are
proceeding to potential settlement, scheduled settlement discussions with the PUC, as
well as upcoming trials here in the Second Circuit and additional proceedings in the ICA.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Ms. Bronster. And, Members, the Chair was
remiss in not mentioning who's here from Corp. Counsel. We have Jane Lovell, and
Mr. Moto. Members, we do have a, the, I know some Members do have to leave at 12:00
or so. However, I would like to ask if you can consider at least staying here for another,
at least till 12:30 if possible. As was recommended, we may have to discuss this matter
further in executive session. However, Members, at this time, do you have any questions
in open session as it relates to the remarks from Ms. Bronster? Mr. Nishiki?
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COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. I want to see that letter.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. We'll have that letter distributed. Committee Staff, could provide
some assistance. Members, any other questions in open session for Ms. Bronster?
Mr. Kaho' ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Thank you. Ms. Bronster, you mentioned the
PUC docket. So, am I to understand that in this particular instance then, the PUC is
saying that the operation of the, the utility then can continue but it would now be looking
at a different rate system that would be placed upon the residents of Molokai, then?
MS. BRONSTER: Yes. Basically what has happened is the utilities have come in and asked for
significant increases on a permanent basis. Originally, they went in for a temporary
increase and now the increases that they are seeking, they are seeking to make them
permanent.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. And then your participation in that
process?
MS. BRONSTER: Well, you know, normally you have the Consumer Advocate who is
attempting to watch out for certain interests. But the County had different interests from
the PUC or the Consumer Advocate in several respects. The first is that there was a
concern that someone would come along and say well. . .if the utilities don't operate, the
County can. And there was, there was noise about that in earlier proceedings--which was
one of the reasons why we felt it was critical to come in. But second, I think that the
County also has an interest in representing the, the people of Molokai and making sure
that there aren't excessive charges being asserted.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Uh-huh.
MS. BRONSTER: So we have participated. There are hearings coming up. We will continue to
participate. And of course we also have the need for water when providing fire, fire
services that have a particular impact on, on the County. So for all of those reasons, they
did allow our intervention and we are taking a position to try and protect, protect the
people and making sure that the water rates do not go up too high.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. So you are an intervener in the process
then?
MS. BRONSTER: The County is, yesCOUNCILMEMBER KAHO' OHALAHALA: ... (inaudible)... Okay.
MS. BRONSTER: --and we are participating.
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COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: And then just a quick question since you brought
that up. The consumer advocacy, they are there as well?
MS. BRONSTER: Yes, they are.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: And they are looking out for the interest of the
consumer then?
MS. BRONSTER: Well, yes, they, they're trying-COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Oh, okay.
MS. BRONSTER: --they're trying to. And, and one of the things they've said in their, in their
papers--and if you'd like I can make them available to you--is that unfortunately because
of the crush of work that's facing them, they don't believe that they've been able to do a
complete review or complete. . .as much work as they'd like in terms of taking positions
on some of the issues that are, that are facing the. . .the PUC. So we believe that we can
help them in that regard.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. Thank you. I'll defer to others, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Kaho`ohalahala. Members, any other questions in open
session? Mr. Mateo—
VICE CHAIR MATEO: Chairman
CHAIR MOLINA: --followed by Mr. Victorino.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Ms. Bronster, thank you very much.
This is, this is all very good news--thanks to you and Mr. Moto and Jane Lovell. In, in
terms of the PUC's pending rate increase, when we know that they are still pumping
Well 17 illegally, and when we know they're utilizing or taking advantage of the MIS
system illegally, how can they continue to talk about water charges?
MS. BRONSTER: I think that. . .that's, it's a very good question . . .(laughter). . . But I think
that one of the things that the PUC is concerned about is if they recognize the illegal,
illegality of the actions and they say you can't operate, that doesn't leave the people of
Molokai in very good, good stead. And so I think that there has to be a concern by the
PUC in issuing orders that would require them to become legal but at the same time
continue to operate. It's, it's not an easy place to be. One of the, the issues that we have
raised is that we do think that there are ways to become legal. It may take time. It may
take some money, but there are things that, that can be done to have access to legal and
proper processes to get the water. And our position has been and will continue to be that
that is something that they need to take care of.
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VICE CHAIR MATEO: Then the consideration of a potential rate increase, that will be based
on the percentage of actual users, not inclusive of the larger user, Molokai Ranch.
Because they're no longer providing water for the Kaluakoi Hotel and Resort, they're no
longer providing water services for the. . .their properties and their holdings up in
Maunaloa community So when you take away about 70 percent of the water users, I, I
don't know how large a scale of rate increases can occur because now the user number is
about 25, 30 percent of the actual total.
MS. BRONSTER: And there, that's, that's absolutely right. And one of the problems that you
have is that if you ask a small rate base to pay for a system that was intended for a much
larger one, you have a concept of excessiveness. And that is something that the PUC is
entitled to look at in setting the rates. And it's clearly something that we will be
addressing with them.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: So the next step from here, then, would be getting to the table with,
with Molokai Ranch?
MS. BRONSTER: That's certainly something that they've asked for. And although the letter
was addressed to us and asks for us to, to talk settlement about the particular case in the
Second Circuit--which is the County's case against them on the contract
actions--indications that we've had in discussions with both counsel is that they would
like to have far more broad raging, ranging discussions with the County than simply the
one case. They would like to, to look for a global resolution and try and, they've stated,
try and start with a new foot with their relations with the County.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: . . . I've got my seatbelt on.
MS. BRONSTER: ... (laughter)...
VICE CHAIR MATEO: But, okay. So, they want to negotiate with the County, so that in, that,
that is, did they recognize who? Is it our attorneys that they want to meet with or-MS. BRONSTER: Well, and that's one of the things that we wanted to talk to you about, and
why after discussions with the Corp. Counsel that we wanted to, to raise it with you.
Clearly, we would have--any settlement discussions that we would have would be subject
to approval by the Council. And we would certainly be back here. But there's a question
as to how to organize the table. You know, what's the shape of the table? Who should
be at it?
. . . You know, obviously, the lawyers would be present.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: Yeah.
MS. BRONSTER: But, you know, who the specific representatives of the County would
be--that's something that I wanted to talk to you about.
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VICE CHAIR MATEO: And are we negotiating with the existing Molokai Properties people
from Oahu? Or elsewhere? Or is it their attorneys that we're dealing with?
MS. BRONSTER: Well, right now all we're dealing with is their attorneys, but they have
suggested that if we are interested in sitting down, that they will talk to us about who
would be present at, at any negotiation. And they have indicated that they have some
management personnel who have taken a real interest in this who have not previously
been involved in setting the agenda, and that these people want to try a resolution.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: Okay. And a resolution is good, you know, for us at this point. It's
just I, I don't know what happens from this point to the point when we're actually going
to have opportunities on the table. And what can be laid on the table?
MS. BRONSTER: Okay. You know rather than, than sharing this publicly, this is something
that I, I think should be discussed more in, in executive session. But just briefly, I would
say that the County does have a number of different concerns. You know the costs of
defending all these actions and taking them is, is really just one of them. But I think there
are more long-standing concerns that need to be addressed, and we need to talk about
them and figure out what, if any of them, are things that we could achieve in an amicable
resolution.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I'll yield.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Mr. Victorino, questions in open session?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Yeah. You know, many of my questions would, would
rather be in, in, in a executive session, but I'll ask this question. At this point in time you
would see that their willingness as of February 2 nd , 2010 to come in and discuss with the
County what they claim a, a resolution to the problem, would indicate that we somehow
have a very strong position all around and that we should, in your opinion, really look
favorably at moving at, moving on this as soon as possible?
MS. BRONSTER: I, I think, I think it would be helpful to move on it pretty expeditiously. And
I think there are several reasons. As I mentioned, we do have some deadlines coming up.
We do have a, a lot of legal work that needs to be done to prep for trial, including
discovery and depositions and motions. We have the appeals. We have the PUC. And
so, you know, now is, is the right time. But I also think that we have a strong position, as
I mentioned to you when we first were looking at filling the initial suit. And I believe
that there's a lot that could be achieved in trying to resolve this amicably.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Well, and I think another important point is, for those
people on Molokai that are paying these exorbitant rates and, or can be paying exorbitant
rates. We need to move to help them ASAP. So, you know, let's not leave out the
people that really are adversely affected. We are just an instrument to make sure they're
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taken care of. So, I'll wait for my other questions in executive session, Mr. Chair. Thank
you. Thank you, Ms. Bronster.
CHAIR MOLINA: Alright. Thank you, Mr. Victorino. Members, any other question in open
session before the Chair moves on? Mr. Nishiki?
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. . .I know that there was a Supreme Court ruling about
the illegality of Well 17 and the use of it. Also was the MIS system also included in that
illegal use?
MS. BRONSTER: No, the MIS system problem is a slightly different one.
MR. NISHIKI: Okay.
MS. BRONSTER: Because the MIS is subject to certain environmental laws, there is a concern
that not all of the, the proper environmental approvals have been accomplished in order
for the utilities to lease the MIS from the State. So, so basically it is another
environmental problem, but it's a different one than the, than the Well 17. Well 17, they
do not have a permit to. . .to use. But on the MIS, they need to go through the EA and
potentially an EIS in order to, to use it.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: Yeah. And, and, and, and maybe I'll, I'll, I won't defer but I'll
ask Danny, you know, it's like. . . let me ask you this. What is the rush? I know you've
said you've got many different things coming up. So what is the rush on these, on these
deadlines? And the reason I ask this is because, Danny, I know you've got probably a
real active community there on Molokai. And so MIS system, I think, is a real big
concern in regards to who's getting that water and who gets to use it and what the
capacity is. Well 17, I don't know all those issues in regards to Well 17 also. So . . .
. . . I, I, I guess my question is I, I, I feel the push from our, our legal people, but I also
feel the need, and, and I don't know what you feel about, is, in this negotiation that. . .that
the community get involved. I mean, I don't know if the nine of us can make those kinds
of decisions, Mr. Chairman, for a community that has been. . .quite active in, in, in
speaking up about the Ranch and its . . .
. . . presence there. And so, I don't know, Danny. I, I, I, I, I, guess I want to hear more
from you before I can even make a decision on getting push from the other side. And I'm
not saying that we're all, we're not all together. But the side of, of, of, of that is saying
that we've got to make some decisions today. And I don't know what that means as far
as if it's money. If it's just money .. .
. . . I think that . . .(laughter). . . we've got a community that has its stake, that live there.
So I'm just curious what this push for, we got make some decisions quickly, incur us to
do.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Nishiki, what I'll do I'll refer the item over to Ms. Bronster, to, I
guess give us, I guess more specifics on the issue for this being a time-sensitive matter.
MS. BRONSTER: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I appreciate the question, Councilman Nishiki.
Let me . . .
. . . let me first say that I did not intend to suggest that we should be making decisions
quickly. . .other than getting a decision as to whether or not to even open a dialogue. I
was not saying that we should say okay here are our demands, let's, let's, you know,
identify them and put them on the table and decide it all very quickly. That was not my
intent. My intent was instead just to start the process so that we could indicate to the
other side that we are willing to them on face value, at the moment, and start a dialogue.
But that one of the things that we have to do, that the County has to do is figure out who
you want to reach out to, how the discussion should be, what issues should be part of this
dialogue. I, of course, have looked at the, at the issues from a legal point of view. But it
is far broader than that. It does involve community It does involve, you know, a lot of
different constituents. I mean there are, there are issues relating to the, the Water
Commission. There are issues relating to the community. There are issues relating to the
PUC. And it was not intended to be something that we would come up with the, the
agenda and push it through; but rather that we wanted to bring it to you to start that
dialogue going.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Bronster. Mr. Nishiki, any other...
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: No. I, I, I, I'm done. I, I, I'm glad that there is clarification
because I didn't want to feel like. . .I'm, I'm rushed. Because I would think that. . .only
speculation, that this would need to be taken back to the people of Molokai.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: I think 'cause a lot of them have put their blood and guts out
for this situation. And, and, and this kind of retaliation that occurred, we, I think we have
to understand this is retaliation. I don't know if you guys want to use softer words.
So. . .I gotta figure, I, I want to know. . .when I fight, I want to know who my enemy is
and, and what they've done to me and know that coming to the table doesn't mean that
it's going to be easy. That's all. And so, that's where my thoughts are when I, when I
discuss and know who I am dealing with.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Nishiki.
COUNCILMEMBER NISHIKI: And I, I'm done.
CHAIR MOLINA: Alright. Mr. Mateo, followed by Mr. Kaho`ohalahala. Do you have any
additional comments to make in open session before we consider executive session?
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VICE CHAIR MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. And, and thank you, Mr. Nishiki, for
those comments. And you, you know, the head hit, you hit the nail right on the head.
And this is why, you know, we contacted our Molokai people and said, you know, this is
going to be aired, please watch. Because this the beginning for us in being able to now,
you know, provide the community opportunity to share their comments with us. This is
not going to be a quick process, I don't think. Because we need to hear from, the, the
community as well, because they have been the ones impacted the most-UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: --both the resident and the business community because impacts was
islandwide. No one sector hurt the most. It was an island well, islandwide impact. So, I
think this is just the beginning for us. The fact that we all know that there is an offer to
sit and talk, I think that's a, a good start for us. Yes, resolve is something that we all
want. But we need to weigh all implications at this point. So I'm anxious to hear what
the options are for, for us in executive session. So, thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Mr. Kaho`ohalahala?
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. Thank you. Ms. Bronster, I think my
question has the same kind of concern that Member Nishiki raises--is that who is the
entity we're dealing with? It's been determined by these facts and findings that Molokai
Public Utilities, the Waiola 0 Molokai, Molokai Properties Ltd., are, in fact, and Molokai
Ranch or formerly known as Molokai Ranch, are the same, same entity. So are, are we
dealing now with an owner that owns these entities that is some offshore entity that. .
.that is having this listed as an agenda item of which they make decisions that are
affecting us? And are we, are they included in these discussions? Or are we only dealing
with the, these entities that have been put forth because that's how it's structured? So
help me to understand that.
MS. BRONSTER: Well, that's a, that's a very good question. I think that the reason that they
wrote the letter and they said that they want it to be a settlement of the case against
Molokai Properties is an indication that they're willing to bring the parent company here.
Because our lawsuit is against Molokai Properties, formerly known as Molokai Ranch.
And what they're offering here is to bring the parent entity to the table.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: And who is the parent entity?
MS. BRONSTER: Well, the parent, the, the entity that, that we have the relationship with is
Molokai Properties. As you know it is owned by a multinational that is, is located in. . .is
located in Singapore. But they have offices and officers in London and, and abroad.
Guocol Leisure, Limited is the entity. And that's G-U-O-C-O-L Leisure Limited. And in
their annual report of 2009, which was a listed report, they basically comment on the fact
that they believe that Molokai Properties is a valuable asset. But they recognize that
there are some issues that need to be dealt with. And when I've had the discussions that
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I've had with counsel--which are very, very limited--they have said that all the way up to
the Guocol Leisure level is where, where the decision has been made to take a new
approach.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Okay. At least that, that clarifies for me that we
are dealing with a, a parent entity here that is offshore and, and what is confusing to me
is that these responsibilities of which have been put in place here on Molokai, now that
are being somehow shirked, or being denied, I, I just don't know what the relation, how
we tie that back into the parent company. So, is, are these negotiations then you're
saying that potentially will bring resolution to all of those responsibilities?
MS. BRONSTER: That, that's certainly something that we could attempt to, attempt to achieve.
The, the letter is, is. . .talks about the pending Second Circuit case. But I think that the
pending Second Circuit case is quite broad. Because what it says is that they're obligated
to operate and maintain the water systems and the wastewater systems, and that they're
obligated to indemnify the County. . .and, for anything that the County suffers as a result
of them failing to meet their obligations. And it was also the basis upon which they got
their entitlements. So, the threat is also that if they're stepping away from what they
were supposed to do for the entitlements, how solid are those entitlements? So there's a
lot at stake here.
COUNCILMEMBER KAHO`OHALAHALA: Yeah. I agree and I think this is really important
because a lot of our situations in Hawaii are in that kind of condition--where we have
owners who aren't here of which control decisions that affect us directly. And I, I see
this as an important case that is going to at least set in place some of those kinds of
conditions and how we, as the community of people that live here, have options to, to
make sure that those guarantees that are being made are, are kept and promises. I mean I
come from an island that's in the same situation, you know. So, thank you very much,
and I'm looking forward to the further discussions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Kaho`ohalahala. Members, the Chair is
at a point where I think I'd like to take into consideration the letter that was sent to us
February 1 st, 2010, from Corporation Counsel to further discuss this matter in executive
session, as well as the suggestion from Ms. Bronster as well. So at this point, Members,
the Chair is open to entertaining a motion to enter into executive session pursuant to
Section 92-5(a)(4), Hawaii Revised Statutes, to consult with legal counsel on questions
and issues pertaining to the powers, duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the
County, the Council, and the Committee.
VICE CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chairman, I move for executive session.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Second.
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Second the motion, Mr. Chair.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It has been moved to enter into executive session by Member Mateo
and seconded by Member Victorino. Members, any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing none, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. Thank you the Chair will mark it eight "ayes"
and one "excusal", Member Johnson.

VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Kaho`ohalahala, Medeiros, Nishiki,
Pontanilla, Victorino, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Chair Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmember Johnson.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: APPROVE; RECESS Open Session and CONVENE Executive
Session.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Members, please remain in the Chambers as much as possible. We
shall prepare the Chamber for Executive Session, and then we will convene in executive
session once the Chamber has been prepared. This meeting is in-COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR MOLINA: --recess. Excuse me, Mr. Victorino?
COUNCILMEMBER VICTORINO: . . .(inaudible). . .
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. No announcement? This meeting is in recess . . .(gavel). . .

RECESS:

12:04 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:00 p.m.
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CHAIR MOLINA: . . . (gavel). . . The Committee of the Whole meeting is now reconvened in
Open Session. Thank you for that discussion in executive session, Members, relating to
Committee of the Whole Item 1(26), legal matters relating to water and wastewater utility
service on Molokai. The Chair would like to make his recommendation in open session.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR MOLINA: The recommendation is to file the correspondence dated February 1 st , 2010
from the Corporation Counsel's office related to this matter.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO: Mr. Chairman, I move to file as recommended.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Motion has been made by Member Mateo and seconded by
Member Pontanilla to file the correspondence from Corporation Counsel, dated
February 1 St, 2010, related to this matter. Any discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: No.
CHAIR MOLINA: Seeing none, all those in favor, signify by saying "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR MOLINA: Those opposed?
. . . Seeing none, the Chair will mark it seven "ayes" with two "excusals",
Members Johnson and Victorino.

VOTE:

AYES: Councilmembers Baisa, Kaho`ohalahala, Medeiros, Nishiki,
Pontanilla, Vice-Chair Mateo, and Chair Molina.
NOES: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
ABSENT: None.
EXC.: Councilmembers Johnson and Victorino.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION: Recommending FILING of correspondence.
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CHAIR MOLINA: So that concludes business for today. Chair would like to thank all of you
for extending your day here today; as well as the hard work of the Committee Staff; and
of course to Corporation Counsel, Ms. Lovell; and last, but not least, Ms. Bronster, for
your efforts in all of this. We're making a lot of headway on this and thank you for your
work and also your work as our former State Attorney General as well. So we certainly
appreciate you assisting the County.
MS. BRONSTER: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: It's just after 1 o'clock. Thank you. This Committee of the Whole meeting
for February 18 th , 2010 is now adjourned. . . . (gavel).. .

ADJOURN: 1:01 p.m.
APPROVED:

MICHAM J. MOLINA, Chair
Committee of the Whole
cow:min:100218
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